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Nov 20,2000

This report contains forward-looking statements and other forward- lool\mg mnformation relating to the
bank (the “forward-looking statements™). The forward-looking stalcmcnls are not historical facts and
include, reflect or are otherwise based upon, among other things, the bank’s current estimations,
projections, views, policies, business stiategies, targets, expectations, assumptions and evaluations with
respect to general economic conditions, the results of operations, the ﬁn;mcial condition, the bank’s
management in general and other future events. Accordingly, they are inherently susceptible to
unceriainties, risks and changes 1t circumstances and are not guaranlce's of future performance.

Some forward-looking statements represent targets that the bank’s managcment will strive to achieve
through the successful implementation of the bank’s business strategnes The bank may not be
successful in implementing its business strategy, and actual results may differ materially, for a wide

range of possible reasons. t
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I'ne bank ol Fukuoka, Lid.

Financial Digest for the interim FY2006

1. Gain and loss [Non-consolidated)

¢ mil)
6 months ended 6 months ended
Sep 30,2006 Comparison Sep 30,2005
Ordinary income 84,931 3.169 81.762
Gross business profit 83,949 607 63,342
Net interest income 51,404 (203) 51,607
Domestic 49,226 1,306 47920
International 2,178 (1,508 3.686
Net fees and commissions 10,748 290 10458
Nel trading income 1,306 8682 624
" [Net other operateing income 489 (163) 852
Gains{Losses) on sales(redemption) of bonds 180 178 (2)
Gains on foreign exchange transactions 404 (118) 522
Overhead expenses 35547 819 34,728
(D) Transfer to general reserve for possible loan losses —_ 4047 {4.947)
Business profit . 28401 (5,160 33.561
Core business profit ) 28,582 46 28,536
Other operating profit(loss) {1,130) 4938 (6,068)
@ Credit cost forspecific problem loans 71 5,939 68,010
" |@ Transir to reserve br specific overseas countries — 4 {4
Gains (losses) on stocks 308 439 747
' |Others (’1_,:"_367) (557 810
Ordinary profit 27,271 (222) 27493
Extraordinary profit (losses) ' 1,663 (301} 1,964
change in retirement payment system - (2532 2532
@ Reversal of reserves for possible loan losses 2377 2377 —
" Fixed assets- impairment accounting ] 461 384 77
Income (loss) before income taxes 28935 522) 29457
Net income 17,058 B70) 17,728
[Creditcost ®+O+0-@ [ 2306 | 3364 | 1058 ]

<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted
2. *( )denotes minus.

3. “Core business profit” [ 28,582]

= “Business profit” [28,401] — “Trans#r to geneaal resave Br possible loan losses” [—] — “Gaing on bonds™ [ (180) ]
(1) Summary

P e e e e e . JE S S
' B Gain and loss(Nom-consolidated)
e Ordinary income (¥84.9 billion): Increases in interest income and net fees —

i & commissions resulted in 2 ¥3.1 biltion increase on the year. Ordmnary mcome
[An increase for the third straight year) 818 849

® Gross business profit (Y63.9 billion): A decrease in net intemational
X interest income was covered by increases in net domestic interest income
} and non-interest income. As a result, gross business profit increased ¥0.6
' billion on the year.
[An increase for the third straight year]

| ® Core business profit (¥28.6 billion): Compared with a year carlier, core
business profit leveled off due to an increase in overhead expenses.
|A slight increase for the fifth stmight year]

[ ® Ordinary profit (¥27.3 billion) and net income (¥17.1 billion) were

! resulted from a ¥2.3 billion redemption profit from credit costs. Both
marked a high level of achievement following the previous year, when the
profit from a change in retirement payment system was posted.

Interim of Interim of Inte rim of
FY2004 FY2005 FY2006
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(i) E}st b}lsiness profit

.

Increases in interests on loans and securities surpassed an increase in interests on deposits. Domestic interest income increased ¥1.3
billion on the year.

An increase in intemational interest expenses due to higher overseas short-term interest rates resulted in a ¥1.5 billion year-on-year
decrease m international interest income.

Brisk sales of derivatives and investment trusts of stocks boosted non-interest income by 0.8 billion from the previous year.

‘As a result, a decrease in international interest income was covered by increases in domestic interest income and non-interest
income. As a whole, gross business profit increased 0.6 billion from a year earlier.

The ratio of non-interest income to the gross business profit was 19.6% (a 1.1% year-on-year increasc).

3)

i - B — ————— -

: . Overhead expenses increased ¥0.8 billion to ¥35.5 billion. This was

i .. Although gross business profit increased ¥0.6 billion, overhead

: I|Gross business profit J _ .
v , _ % Makeup of Gross business profit

(.¥ bil) Domestic interest International interest
6 income +1.3 income (1.5)

\

Non-interest income
+0.8

2
-
[o]]
=l
»
2

~M 02 g3 —r
55 "2 82 KA
ez BB = 2 G
oclEZE 53 5984 e O
—e o5 bd 22 43 -8 L
gE¥Y=8g g6 af & - z
2858%p 32 835 25502 &
280ca §2 $20F §ES 28 3
g&®2 P33 o522 328 55 &
2.5 29 B85 g8z Z8 =
a'“ = &2 5 g “gwm B @ 4
= a m 5 5 = g [1+]
® g oz B= 8 5
S = = o = a
2 & g
= ﬁ =
i LER g
Interim of : Interim of
i FY2005 . . FY2006
' B Non-interest mcome
bl . @HD .
..‘ - b T=Y
8 . Domestic Gross e rutio of nan- =
! 1.49% . 251% : nterest profit 185%
2.48% B
v Interest spread 1 7.2%
1.45% . ©

125
161% PERE ] @

A

International Gross

Interest spread |,
= \

a 1 N

. % N

p a7 4 d

[ o

3 418 510 . 72%)]

: ‘

i‘ ’ Interim of 212

i | . - FY2005 +1.3 C:‘:ﬁin ﬁ':;n
FY2005 (1.5)

Interim of [Interimof Interimof Interimof Imerimof Interimof Im derimof
FY 2003 FY2004 FY2005 FY2006 FY2003  FYI004 FY2005  FY1006

Intertes of Interim of Interiihe erim of
FY100} FY 2004 FY 1005 FY 2006

i
verhead expenses

resulted from higher personnel expenses. Main factors behind this
increase are overtime pay, midyear recruiting and the empleyment of
former part-time and contract workers as regular employees.

expenses also increased ¥0.8 billion. As a result, OHR increased 0.3 w‘gg
%5 on the year to 53.6%. expenses
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4) Credlt cost

Improved performances of businesses and support for corporate rehabilitation efforts contributed to higher ratings of major
borrowers. As a result, the reverse of reserves for possible loan losses exceeded transfer to the reserves and a ¥2.3 billion reverse
profit was posted for credit costs (a ¥3.4 hillion decrease on the year).

1 e sresinit -
|
I
| I
| B Credit cost (lntenm)
(¥ bil) ]
1io (¥ bil)
| 120 1 0 9
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(.00 : 40
Interim of FY2005  Interim of FY2006 Interim of Interim of Interim of Interim of
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(5) Other operatmg profit(loss) & Extraordmary proﬁt(loss)

h Other opcrating profit decreased ¥1.0 billion on the year, resulting in a ¥1.1 billion loss. Extraordinary profit also decreased ¥2.7
i billion, resulting in a ¥0.7 billion loss. (Credit costs were excluded in both cases.).
i ® However, both figures were almost at the same level as they were last year, except special factors including the change in
! retirement benefit system reported in the interim report of 2005.
| @ Asset impairment losses (¥0.5 billion) were posted mainly due to expenses for the planned relocation and renewal of branch
l[ offices.
a. Ollwl ()p(‘l.l"ﬂ" p l‘tlfll(lﬂ\\) J Extraordinary profit (luss)
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2, Assets and liabilities
(1) Loans [Non-consolidated )

—_— - s et md i s m e e e e mm —Cw et e e e e e e s

2 . A\ erage balance mcrcascd ¥27.8 billion on the vear to ¥5,143.9 billion (+0.5% annually The balance excludmg loans to the

'~ Japanese government also rose ¥164.8 billion on the year (+3.3% annually).

' 1®  While loans extended n the public sector decreased by ¥18.7 billion on the.year, those in the retail segment including housing
loans rose ¥89 8 billion (6.8%% annually). Loans in general corporate segment also increased ¥93.7 billion (+3.0% annually). A
‘| main contributing factor was a growth in loans extended to small- and medium-sized enterprises.

, ® Tenmn-end balance of the Fukuoka Prefecture area stood at ¥4,149.7 billion (¥27.6 billion up from March 2006, and ¥92.3 billion
' up from a year carlicr). The balance of loans to small- and medium-sized enterprises stood at ¥3,795.6 billion (¥77.5 billion up

1
i " from March 2006, and ¥236.1 billion from a year earlier), and its ratio to total loans was 72.8% (0.1% up from March 2006, and
1 3.9%% up from a vear earlier).

‘ b, C¥ bl
{i | Average ] 6 months ended 6 months ended Fiscal year
| balance ] Sep.30, 2006 Scp.30, 2005 endied
S - [ i | [Mch 31, 2006
i i Total Loans as®w 51438 278 511641 1232 51150
et <Excluding Jap anese Gov.> 33% 51438 164 8 49791 3069 | 50383
P Retal segment es% 14047 808 13149 487 1,.3369
. Corporate segment L 16% 37392 620 38012 745 _ 377841
|- General Corporate | 30 _ _32613_ a37 31876 1450 31897
i . Public Sector Taew__ 4779 | u18m 4966 1133 5417
| Japanese Gov. ( 100.0% - 11370 137.0 (1837} 767
' [Fikuoks prefecture mea |17 4.1006_] 669 | 40337 | 1205 ][ 40743 |
i [Dometic Loms [ s 51270 | 1561 | 51119 | 12256 |[ 51080 |
i . CF B
; [ | Term-end ] Sep.30, 2006 Mar.31, 2006 Sep.30, 2005
f bal:mce {annual mate) (::rn: :. t2rc‘:::“6 '::“;:. I;;:
| | Total Loans os% 52154 1004 51150 53.1) 51681
- (Excluding Japanese Gov) agx 52154 1004 51150 o522 50198
Lo Retail segment 56% 14166 63 14103 689 | 13414
| Corporate segment torw 37988 o41 | 37047 (11220 |_38267
I General Corporate 4T% 33136 1105 | 32031 388 31643
r Public Sector .18 6‘9@& L. 4852 (16.3} 5015 (126} 5141
| Japanese Gov. 1 100.0%) — — - {1483} 1483
[Fukuoka prefecture area | 23% 41497 | 276 | 41221 | 647 | 40574 |
! [ Consumer Loans) ¥ i)
i ! Sep.30, 2006 Mar.31, 2006 Sep.30, 2005
. Change fram Change from
o (anmasl rate) . Mar 31, 7006 Sep 30, 2003
- Loans " 59% - 1,3863 7A 1,3792 706 1,.3086
' Housing loans 72%  1,2508 108 12400 739 1.166.1
Consumer loans (4.9%) 1355 (3.7) 1392 (3.3 1425
. [ Loans to small-and medium-sized enterprises and Consumer Loans ) ¥ B
" Sep.30, 2006 Mar.31, 2005 Sep.30, 2005
Change from Change [ro
(annual rate) MMar 31, 2006 Scp.30. 2008
Outstanding balmnce 5.6% 37956 75 37181 1586 35595
Ratio to total loans - - 728% 0,1% T27T% 38% 68.9%

<Note> Excluding afShore banking acccunts

]I Fukueoka Prefecture awves

i (lerm-end batsnce)

(¥ o

|5.11aa 5.11&1 51139 51439

. L(hln\ (\ul age bulunce} J
(% bil

7777 553 4??9
LPubllc ‘) 50@6 ?"'9661 | - i
I <[ 4.062.4 40574
-"""-41% == o s
I 3800 #
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& /Genernl turpuE-ate 28
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2008 1006 2006
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2008 2008 2006 2008

second balf Interimof 1econd lmif Interimof
of FY 2004 FY205  of FY20038 FY 1006
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(2) Deposits [Non-consolidated])

i e e e
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® Deposits have been growing steadily. A main contributing factor was an increase in demand deposits.

® The average balance of deposits and CDs stood at ¥6,772.0 billion (a ¥156.6 billion year-on-year increase: an annual increase rate of
2.4%). The term-end balance stood at ¥6,797.6 billion {a ¥191.0 billion year-on -year increase; an annual increase rate of 2.9%3).

T

¢

‘ €100
. Average 6 months ended e 6 months ended ST Fiscal year ended
I balance ] (nual ie)  5ep.30,2006 | spvomos | Sp.30,2005 | seprnzons March 31, 2006
. Retail doposits 22% 46012 o84 45028 1445 45317
Demand _ 80% '2757577 N 896 23681 1862 24196
Time 1az% 20435 912} 21347 417 211241
Corporate deposits 36% 18893 664 18229 1032 1.8006
Demand 2% 15044 | 471 14573 | 877 14332
Time 5.3% 3850 194 36586 155 3674
Total 26% 64905 1648 63257 2477 63324
Demand _..62% 40621 | 2367 38254 2740 38528
Time (2o 24284 719 25003 26.3) 24796
& Note™ Corperate deposits include public sector deposits and Enancial institution deposits, |
[Deposits and CDs [ zox B.7720 | 1566 | 66154 | 2946 | [_66021 |
|
1] ' i
. C¥ ki)
Term-énd Sep .30, 2006 [ Change rom | Mar31, 2006 [ Grange from Sepi30, 2005
balance (annmal rate) Mar.31. 2006 Sep.30, 2005 .
Retail doposits 15% . 45752 240 45512 435 45077
Demand __eax 25414 | 473 24941 | 1024 23917
Time 3o 20338 233 20571 589 21160
Corporate deposits 87% 19708 400 20108 1977 18131
; Demend oa%_ 15774 | 572 16346 |_1922 14424
i Time 6.1% 3934 172 3762 55 3707
Total 36% 65460 160 65620 2412 63208
Demand 7a%__41188 | 99 | 41287 | 2946 3834.1
: Time (245 24272 (6.1} 24333 (534! 24867
H < Note>> Corporaie depositz include public sector deposits and financial institution depozits. !
: [Fukuoka prefecture area | 26% 61058 172 | 61230 [ 1734 | 59496 |
[Depostsand CDs___ | 20w 67976 | 876 | 67100 | 1034 | 66066 |
[préirery deposus for seniemers {3,051 6253 | 92 | 6161 | 419 ] 5742 |
i
oGy (#bi))
' 67720 | 87720 |
: 66154 65886 _ .. — 66154 65886 .. °  omms
- 283~ " 2ase” LY s 6’2?'9'9, -~ 2898 10495 - - Sols (G

LX)
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3) ASset management products (Non-consolidated)

e i e e e e e e e b e
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@ Sales of asset management products (investment trusts of stocks, foreign currency deposits, annuity insurance products and
govemment bonds) during the first holf of this fiscal year increased ¥37.3 billion from a year earlier to ¥193.1 billion.

® Qutstanding balance of assels under management for retail customers stood at ¥782.3 billion (a ¥115.4 billion increase on the year).
The ratio of assets under management to retail deposits was 17.1%% (a 2.4 increase on the year).

f
.llcs uf dswt m;ln‘mcmcnl pmduds

(¥ bjLI=

200
’
1665 __ 1558,

15

i 615 503

i

' 100

Second half of
FY2004

Interim of
FY1005

(4) Marke}able securities [Consolidate

Second half of
FY2005

Interim of
FYIud6

Governmenl
'\ bond '

|

[y
Foreign currency

deposit

d)

J - BUETEGY -
(|
Rroduct:

(¥ bil

QOutstanding balanee of asset under
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Governmeny:
|\ bond l

412

o
Fortig'n CUrTEncy
deposit _J
|

’['269) -

H
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]
'®  Due mainly to a sloggish stock market, unrealized gains of securities decreased ¥2,9 billion {from March 2006. Yet the bank

!
|
l

posted unrealized gains of ¥69.3 billion, and thereby maintained high quality portfolio.

L% b))
Sep.30, 2006 Mar.31, 2006 Sep.30, 2005
Rook Unrealized - T S Unrealized - Unreahzed -
Value gainfloss) | Gain Loss serti.tiw | s am | painttoss) | Gain Loss | gainfloss) | Gain Loss
7 [Towt 1,885,2 £88.3 869 176 29| 123.0 722 | 998 | 276 923 | 968 4.6
' Stocks 1257 78.0 786 06| (13.2) 1.6 912 914 Q.1 764 | 765 0.2
: Dom extic boads 1,222.0 {12.1) 12 133 93| 135 214 06| 220 1.4 4.4 30
i [N anona) govermment bao 8443 19.5) 02 97 6.1 95| (156} oA 158 0.0 1.8 1.8
' Loca) governoaent bowds 718 0.6} Q0 08 03 10.6) 10.9) 0.0 o] 00! 0.1 02
Corparate boads 5069 2.1 10 30 28 3.5 (4.9) 04 53 1.4 2.4 1.0
[Pot i beads and edvers 4884 1.2 46 34 14 19.7) 0.2) 52 53 109 123 1.4
Cthers 492 22 25 0.2 10.3) i1.4) 25 27 0.1 36 36 0.0
w .\hlc |mml amd seeur |l|c\ Umc.llm.d gains of -.u.unllu
e . g — —
(¥bil :
i
95 (923)_ . _(7 22)\ '
®1.4) . + (69.3)
70 R
st |
1 ! :
!
|
20 ,
. ) Foreign;
. = e Ui Bnuds"’clc
- Dumrmc
am L ]

Mar.31, 2005 Scp36, 2005

Mar.31, 2006

Sep.30, 2006

Mar 31,2005  Sep30, 2005  Mar.31, 2006 l Sep.30, 2006




3. Non performmg Ioans [Non consolndated] '
. ® Non- -performing loans under the Fmancnal Reconstruction Law (NPLs) decreased ¥11.2 billion from March 2006 to ¥136.7 billion
(Y123 .6 billion after direct write-off). The ratio to totat credits (NPLs ratio) decreased 0.26%5 to 2.59% (2.35% after direct write-

off).

P

1he Bank oI rukucka, LiG.

(1) Overview of self-assessment (Category of customer)

: (¥ b
6 months ended Change from | Change from Fiscal year ended 6 months ended
Sep.30.2006 | \i31 2006 | sepao, 2008 | Ml 2006 Sep 30, 2005
3 Bankrupt 89 01 24) 88 113
| |Quasibankrupt 216 09 {0.3) 207 219
‘| (@) Sub-toral 305 10 (2.6} 295 331
@ Doubtful 615 26 C5 589 620
@+2) 921 38 B0} 883 55.1
(@ Special mention 5035 (11.7) (300} 5152 5335
[@ Substandard 446 (14.9) 19.1) 595 63.7
Total (L+@+3) 5955 {80) (33.1) 6035 6286
NPLs under the FRI. 1367 112) @2.1) 1479 1588
B=D+2+@ ’ ' ' '
® Normaiewtomes | 46870 1071 740 45799 246130
"I Total credits 52826 Q02 410 51834 52416
H=0+24+34® : i ) - '
WPLs under the FRL rati
to the tota credts) 7 259% | £026% | A044% 285% 303%

<Note>Total credits: toans and bills discounted, Breign exchanges, accrued interest, custorrer's brabtlities br aceeptanices and guaraniees, sscunties on

" loans and advance paymmnt.
[Supplemental date) If direct write-off is adopted Y B
' 6 months ended Change rom | Change from Fiscal year ended 6 months ended !
_ Sep.30, 2006 Mar.31,2006 | Sep.30, 2005 Mar.31, 2006 Sep.30, 2005
NPLs under the FRL 1236 (12.1) {194 1357 1430 1
" [NPLs under the FRL '
*atioto the toat e 235% | 0271% | ©39% 262% 274% |

(2) Progress of disposal of NPLs under the FRL frg{mbP)alance sheet

(¥ bi)
Dirgoral of problem sraets
Mar.31, 2006 Sep.30, 2006 exatng priof to FY2003 Comparison | .
. from balance sheet [B-A) '
- [A] Existing[B] |wewly cunficd[C] Teusl [D]=[B4C] [B-A] [D-A]
NPLsunderthe FRL | 1479 1179] 188 1367 Ceoo ) 112

Methods of NPLs nfl'—hnlnncing-_'_

(Imgri'm of I\l{lli(v)

— (¥ bil)
.~ Sold 1o business recovery funds etc

z00 U Upgrading to non-NPLs

D o5 T8
Substandard - ~[1236
l 505 446
| e - . 29) [36Y
Doubtfu} -2 -
. 615 |’ Redemptlon

L
ke
LITL Mar 31, 2006 Sep 30, 2006

Mar312005 Sep302005 Mar31,2006 Sep.30,2006

\evtlv classifieg
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1, Capltal adequacy ratlo & Deferred tax assets [consohdated 'non- consolldated]

[ - ; - - - de o -
I 1
|! ® Duetodouble-gearing accompanying with the tie-up with Kumamoto Family Bank {66.6billion) and an increase in risk adjusted assts

including loans ( a ¥171.2 billion increase from March 2006). total capital ratio (consolidated) decreased 0.15% to 9.50%

Buoycd by retained earnings and the issuvance of preferred securities, the Tier [ ratio (consolidated) rose 0. 85%% from March 2006 to
7.62%

" @ Due to a drop in deferred tax liabilities related to unrealized gains of securities, deferred tax assets (non- consolidated) rose ¥1.3

| billion from March 2006. However the ratio to Tier | remained at a low level of 0.9%, and therefore the equity capital of the bank
I was of high quality.

|
+
'

(1) Capital adequacy ratio

( Consolidated capitz] adequacy ratio) (¥ W)

. ¢
' Scp.30, 2006 e T—mreee| Mar 31, 2006 | Sep 30, 2008 (¥ bil %
1 {Provisional} Mardtoos | e b0 200
’ @ Total capital ratin §,/ B 950% |0.15% | 002% 965% 952% a0
i faTer 3se0 | s513] 812 3077 2778
Jries 1 ratio 762% | 085% | 121% 677% 641%
PTierl 1577 248 2086 133.1 137.1 hat
A 3ubtraction steme 690 665 669 25 21
S Total capital HHD-A) 4476 93 347 4383 4129
[GRis aqeacdamets [ 27106] 1712 ] 3761 | 45392 | 43345 | =
(Sspplemental Data)
al Ralio{Consolidaled
[ﬁmm_,mm,a [ ooo% Josow Josaso [ 1040% | 1063% | -
( Non-consolidated capita) adequacy ratio) (¥ b
Sep.30, 006 e eer] Mar 31,2006 | Sep.30, 2008
{Provisional) | yurn.200s | oep3a 2008 hind
Total cap tal ratio S46% | 10.16% | 00L% 962% 951%
Tier | ratio 754% | 085% | 1.19% 669% 635%
(Supplemental Data}
Capnial Ratio(Non-
Conmoidred, intemnationa- 596% | 037% |:o.54%) I 1033% l 1050% |

(2) Balance & ratio of deferred tax assets [Non-consolidated]

(¥ bil .
i
(Non consolidated capital adequacy ratio) (¥ bil) ' o
Sep 30, 2006 4500 /* 7
o Gan | Cherge trem | Mar 31, 2006 | Sep 30, 2005 1 -
{Provizional} | sersi oo | seps0.a0s / . .
{7, Defared 1axassets ) // .
intotal capital 308 [s]e; {04} 308 313 —y - ! .‘
gllim | 3549 | 511 | 798 3038 2751 | 4z g -
[ vam i e T cpenitm 87% | (15% | 7% 102% | 114% ' 45394
“Nwm> Defermed b s m botal cageial consst of pet deferred izt amen(E) a0 ook and defesved tay hababbe s derned rom vy sabe d guus of e cunies. ,“224“'5 43345
{ Supplemental date) Balance and ratio of net deffered taxasscts (¥ bil)
‘ Sep 30, 2006 2500
« bun «fram | Mar.3] §
‘ (Provisional) ml;m (:;a);n ;m ar.31, 2006 | Sep.30, 2005
SNt deffarcd tax assets
in total capital (3%6) 31 13 93 18 62)
| et e | it 09% | 03%] 31% 06% 22% | 0 . .

Mar31 2005 Sepd02005 Mbr31 2006 Sep3D2006




3. Gain and loss

[ 0O Ordinary income ¥87.7 billion

)

Fﬂ Ordlnary proft ¥29.9 billion ]

{ O Netincome

¥17.6 billion ]

(Consolidated]

i Malin VU1 1 UARLVLG, LAM.

(¥2 8billion, 3. 1billien and 2.7billion larger than the figures on & non- -consolidated bases, of
a year earlier and announced projection respectively

(¥2 6billion, 1.9billion and S.4billion larger than the figures on a non-consolidated bases, of
a year earlier and announced projection respectively

(0.5billion, 0.5billion and 3.4 billion larger than the figures on a non-consolidated bases, of
a year earlier and announced projection respectively

® On 2 consolidated bases, ordinary income marked an increase for the third straight year, and ordinary profit posted a record,

(¥ mi)
Consolidated Consolidated
(Interim of Change from | Change {rom
,FY‘Z{_'K)6) non-cur?:chlidated SepJgD.ZOOS (FY2003)
Ordinary income _87.655 2724 3011 171,918
Gross business profit 67,708 3,759 Q12 134,918
Business profit 31,106 2,705 2918) 64,562
Ordinary profit 29858 2587 1.902 55811
Net income 17551 493 B73) 31425

i
1
)
!
|

6. Returnmg proﬁts to shareholders

® “Mid-term Management Plan (Fiscal Years ended March 2007- March 2009)” started FY2006 is designed to answer the
expectations of customers through a performance-based dividend payment, form a medium-and long-term trusting relationship with
shareholders, and eventually boost their value. '

B Gain and loss{Consolidated)

¥ bil

Ordimary income
87.7

B4.6

810 815

@rdin Ly pr

Intevimed  Interimof . Interimof  [Interim of
Y1003 F12004 FY2005 006

- Ny s S T

+ + ® Based on the performance in the first half of FY 2006, intenim dividend is to be ¥4.5 as scheduled.
} . @ The dividend payout ratio for the first half of F Y2006 was 17.9% ( a 5.5% increase on the year). Share buy-back ratio is expected to
l ! be 18.5% (a 50.4% decrease on the year).
[Non-consolsdated) —_— =
. Y000 FY2008 . Y2006 ~ Returning profits to shareholders
| L1 v] mam Interim Intatm .
- (¥ bl o
Core busspess profit bal 285 ET8 285 584 | 286
o dmary profi bi 23s)  si7|_ zvs|  sas| _ 273 » !
Net ncome 2 | W 114 274 177 goz| 171 177 474
Total assets bl 71190| 73462| 76508 V7120| 77698 . i
net asssts bl 3466 3665| 3841 3986|4166 .in=come
Total capial ratio % 8.10 925 251 962 9.46 =
The ratio of Tir | capital o, 601 6522 635 669 = 754 EE
Numba of shares b thewasd 534777| 635166 64R803| 686534) 699458
Stock price & tam-end ¢ yen 526 673 818 963 10
I | Tk e b*% | bi 3339 4275| 5307 617 6084 200
| [EECTTaemmR S Gl GED: B Payour
| | A T Sy 6 M2 B | IR | QP | B ratlo
e tuy-back f b 01 02 100 102 s on
Dividand yield de | % - 104%, ]
Bonuses 1o directors ml - 40 - 60 -
EPS R__| yen 179 426 282 468 251
PER cig || 147 158 145 21z| 173 ° o
BPS h yen 546 577 60 595 g0 Interim of Interim of  Interim of
Y Y o 14 FY'2004 FY2005 FY2006
G L | W mwe i &
; mmm RG%|! 114135% W
ll
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7 Prolectlons for FY2006 earmngs

| -®  Under the Mid-term Business Plan-Bank “Beyond Your Expectation™ (Fiscal Years ended March 2007- March 2009), the bank aims
{ . tobe'abank that goes beyond stakeholders’ expectations. In order to achieve the goal, we will strive for aggressive business
! dev elopmem by prov |d1ng higher quality services and taking risks, while responding to changes in management environment.

, ® The follomng are the pcrformance projections for FY2006, the first fiscal year under the “Mid-term Business Plan™.

[(,ore husmess_proﬁt] '
o’It is expected that increases in operating assets including loans and business profit such as fees and commissions, as well as
1 improved profit margins will bring in ¥60.0 billion core business profit,
[Ordinary profit]
i # A decrease in credit costs being considered, initially projected ordinary profit is revised upward from ¥52.0 billion to ¥55.0
billion.
[Net income]
@ The initial projection for net income is revised upward from ¥30.0 billion to ¥32.0 billion.
[ Dividend]
o The annual dividend for FY 2006 is to be ¥9.0.
- H

[5 Non-Consolidated ] [ Consolidated ]
G M) (¥ ML)
FY2006 FY2005 Interim of FY2006 FY2005 Intesim of
Projection {Result) FY2006 Projection {Result) FY2006
Ordinary income 167000 | 166269 834931 Ordinaty income 172000 171918 87655
Busin ess profit 60,000 62676 28401 Business profit 61.000 64,562 31,106
Core Business profit(szel)| é_éBBB | sa428 28582 Ordinary profit 56,000 55811 29.858
Ordinary profit ﬂ;ggéac_) " 54268 27074 Net income 32500 | © 31425 17551
Net income 32000 | 30218 17058
Credit cost (3%62) 2000 3452 (2,306}

cwwy ¢1"Core Busines proft’ =" Busmes: walif" A" Transfer to general reserve for powible koan
Somey A Gains on bonds™ .
%2, "Credt Cost™ = Trarsfer 1p ganemi resorve for rosdble loan lostes” + < Supplemental Data>> Indication of dividend payment

“Credit cost for specific problem loars™ T ransfer 1o loan Yoes resarve for specific
overssas coutries”. Net meome leveltnon-consohdated) Per share
Below¥25 billion ¥7 M or more
¥25-30billion ¥8 M or more
¥30-35billion ¥9 [ or more
¥35-40billion ¥10Mor more
¥40-45biilior ¥11 Hor more
Over¥45 billon ¥12Hor more

d Mid-termn Management Plan 2006 “Beyond Your Expectation” (April 2006-March 2009)

® Core business profit

B et it et ST = Net
F’JTargctcd management index (non-consolidated} < The last <When interest rales rise> 800
fiscal year > sof =
' (When interest rates level off) (When interest rates risa)
4% Corc business profit ¥70 billion Y80 billion o
<% Net incame ¥35 billion Y40 billien
' ¢ROE 7% 8%

4 NPL ratio 19 level 1%level =

FY20058 FYzo006 F‘1"2007 FY2008
_1 O_
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8. Business alliance with Kumamoto Family Bank :

' . Bank of Fukuoka and Kumamoto Famlly Bank qlgncd a joint stock-transfer contract on October, 26, 2006 to establish a holding
company, on the premise that the formation of such entity is approved by an extraordinary shareholders’ meeting and by the relevant
authorities.

.'cnmmumnes through offering financial services, inise the satisfaction level of employecs, continuously enhance the corporate value,

r
'
|
] ®  Both banks are detcrmmcd to 1mpr0\e customer serv ices through expanding respective marketing network, contnibute to local
!
1
'i “and lhc,reb\ hccome afi nancmlygroup that achieve beyond stakeholders expect.

( 1\ ) !New Regilor!al Financial Group’

1. . Out line Trade name Fukuoka Financial Group

Incorporation of the Company April 2, 2007

Capital 100.0 billion

Listing of stocks Tokyo, Osaka, and Fukuoka Stock Exchange

: ]
2. Stock Exchange Ratio BOF KFB |
1 0.217

3. Schedule May 12,2006  Accord of Business alliance & capital tie-up

Sep 29, 2006  MOU on joint management

Oct 20, 2006  Critical date to convene an extraordinary shareholder:s’ meeting

Oct 26, 2006 Joint Share Transfer Agreement

Dec 26, 2006  Class shareholders” meeting on stock transfer approval (KFB)

Dec 27. 2006  Extraordinary general meeting (BOF&KFB)
Mar 27, 2007 (BOFSKFB)

Delisting

Apr 2, 2007 Incorporation

Establishment of a holding company, listing and reglstration application

3Provided that required approvals by relevant authorities cblained.

— . .
(?) FFG-Corporate Vision (3) Corporate Logo

FFG

Fukuoka Financial Group

FFG will become a financial group that
creates values for all stakeholders by:

> Enhancing perception and taking

actions without fear of failure

Pursuing high quallty for future
progress, and

4

Bolstering people’s optimum
choice.

v

_11_




i LFCUIn Vi 4 MAWVAWG, LA

9, Bilsiness alliance and capital tie-up with Kyushu Shinwa Holdings and Shinwa Bapk

Bank of Fukuoka, Kyushu Shinwa Holdings and Shinwa Bank reached a framework agreement on business alliance and capital tie-
up in relation to cellaboration for corporate rehabilitation.

This move is part of new marketing development in solution business, which is set forth in the “Mid-term Business Plan-Bank
Beyond Your Expectations™ started April this vear. Through pursuing a new business model, Bank of Fukuoka will enhance its
profitability and business soundness, as well as realize sustainable development of its corporate value.

(1) Objectives | |

. Through the alliance. Bank of Fukuoka will provide its know-how, schemes and networks for corporate rehabl]llatlon build a
" collaborative structure with Shinwa Bank, and support the bank to solve non-performing loans problems while supporlmg is
corporate customers rebuild their business or retum to sound operation as soon as possible.
e, Through the alliance, Bank of Fukuoka and Shinwa Bank aim to contribute to local communities by vitalizing the local
. economy and stabilizing the local financial market. l

(2) | Outline of fBu,siness Recovery LAIIian!ce with Shinwa Bank _
Items Description

« Loan review methods |

@ Supporting Business Recovery « Borrowers' Business recovery planning |
« Implementation support -

- Qutsourcing of collection & servicing 3
« Borrowers' business recavery implementation
support

@ Supporting to establish Servicer oriented
recovery scheme

« Off-balancing method for Shinwa BK

. Customer oriented recovery and rehabilitation based
on local circumstances X

: : « Keeping close relationship with borrowers

@ Supporting to establish regional business
. recovery fund

® [n order to raise the probability of the success for such collaborative efforts through alliance, Bank of Fukuoka oljltained all the
allocation of new shares to a third party when Kyushu Shinwa Holdings increased its capital by ¥7.0 billion. (The stocks were
acquired on October 30, 2006.) !

3

i

Overall Picture of Busi

Allocation of new
stock to 3rd party

Syport edess roovery, Disprich persael ¥ 7 bill.
Bk of Fukinka™

Kyusho Shimw

Funddsb no ) ¥ 30 bill.
operate apil nlise
P WP Yy Capitalizati

Preferred
Stock
¥ 23 bill.

Appoint directors &
officers fram BOF

® Mr. Tsuru (former BOF's board member) and Mr. Shibato
{ BOF’'s board member) appeinted as Shinwa Bank Board

members in November 2006 |
|

Purpose of Personne!l Dispe\lch|

o) for the mnooth and efficient alliance process ‘
& Early Solulien to Shinwa Benk 's Noa-pesforming loan
problam i

Sipxrt huanss reoovary, Diutch person

Ensuting success of the alliance schéme
_1 2_ |
i
i
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Consolidated Summary Report
for the Intenm of FY2006

The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.
13-1, Tenjin 2-chome, Chmj-ku, Fukuoka City,

Fukunoka, Japan

1: Consolidated financial date for the Interim of FY2006 (from Apr.1, 2006 to Sep.30, 2006)
(1) Operating Results

. . (¥ mil)
Interim of Interim of [Reference]
FY 2006 FY 2005 FY 2005
Ordinary income 87.655 84,644 © 171,918
Change from previous period 3.6% 3.9% 3.8%
Ordinary profit 29858 27,956 55,811
Change from previous period 6.8% 17.6% 11.9%
Net income 17,551 18,124 31,425
Change from previous period (3.2%) 57.4% 17.3%
Net income per share ¥25.86 ¥28.86 ¥48.76
Diluted net income per share ¥24.37 ¥25.15 ¥43.63
<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one miliion yen are omitted.
2. Y'denotes minus. ‘
'(2) Financial Condition ‘
(¥ mil)
Interim of Interim of [Reference]
FY 2006 FY 2005 FY 2005
Total assets - 7,173,496 7,652,037 T 7,715610
Stockholders’ equity 450,750 385,949 401,438
Stockhelders' equity to total assets 5.4% 5.0% ! 52%
Stockholders’ equity per share ¥615.09 ¥610.73 ¥599.50
Capital adequacy ratio 9.50% 9.52% C 9.65%
(Domestic standard) |
<Notes> Amounts less than one million yen are omitted. i
- Number of shares outstanding as of: i
September 30, 2006: 682,361,970 shares -
September 30, 2005: 631,946,351 shares
March 31, 2006  : 669,519,521 shares
:{3) Cash Flows
(¥ mil)
-  Interim of Interim of [Reference]
FY 2006 FY 2005 FY 2005
Net cash provided by operating activities (14,564) 228,419 362,475
Net cash used in investing activities {103,042) (219.861) {295,462}
Net cash provided by / used in financing activities| 56,914 5,519 1,174
Cash and due from banks at end of term 269,884 278,423 332,564

<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.

2.%( Y'denotes minus.

Number of consolidated subsidiaries: 7
Subsidiaries accounted for by the equity method: 0
Affiliates accounted for by the equity method: 1

(4) Scope of Consolidation and Application of the Equity Method

_13_




(5) Change in the Scope of Consolidation and Application of the Equity Method

Consolidation: Newly Consolidated 1

Excluded 0

Equity Method:  Newly Applied 0
Excluded 0

(6) Eamings projection for the fiscal 2006 (Year ending March 31, 2007)

(¥ mil )
FY 2006
Ordinary income 172,000
Ordinary profit 56,000
Net income 32,500
Net income per share ¥47.63

_14_
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2. Consolidated Balance Sheets

1ne DAk 91 FUukUund, Lid.

. (¥ mil)
At Sep.30, 2006 | At Sep.30, 2005 Comparisan [reference]
(A) (B) {A—B) At Mar.31, 2006
Assets:
Cash and due from banks ¥ 274,430 280,874 (6,384) 341,898
Call loans and bills bought ' 3,625 95,340 (91,715) 95,272
Menetary receivables bought 79.617 66,572 13,045 71,284
Trading assets 1 9,023 4,474 4,549 6,016
Securities 2,009,361 1.856.914 152,447 1,911,968
Loans and bills discounted 5,215,570 5,168,453 47117 5,115,390
Foreign exchange assets 4,489 4,110 379 3,853
Other assets 54,613 59,356 (4,743) 56,112
Premises and equipment - 134,736 (134,736) 130,446
‘Tangible fixed assets 128,092 - 128.092 -
Intangible fixed assets 8,350 - 8,350 -
Deferred tax assets 6,688 3,234 3,454 5,342
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees 58,765 66,630 (7,865) 61,727
Reserve for possible loan losses (792.193) (88.660) 9,467 (83,703)
Total assets 7,773,496 7,652,037 121,459 7,715,610
Liabilities:
Deposits 6,542,041 6,316,908 225,133 6,557,710
Negotiable certificates of deposit 241,311 274,719 {33,408) 137,479
Call money and bills sold 17,233 223,904 (206,671) 201,774
Payables under securities lending transactions 137,595 160,456 (22,861) 147,270
Trading liabilities 3,056 1,139 1,917 2,430
Borrowed money 138,481 55,790 82,691 45,572
Foreign exchange liabilities 170 185 (1% 231
Bonds payable 50,000 20,000 30,000 20,000
Bonds with stock subscription rights 18,362 41,106 (22,744) 24,165
Other liabilities 81,879 62,074 19,805 79,487
Reserve for employee retirement benefits 376 385 (€3] 411
Deferred tax liabilities - 6,166 (6,166) -
Deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation account 33,397 35,556 (2,159) 34,560
Excess of net assets acquired over cost 73 103 30 88
Acceptances and guarantees 58,765 66,630 {7.865) 61,727
Total liabilities 7,322,746 7,265,128 57,618 7,312,910
Minority interests - 959 — 1,261
Stockholders’ equity :
Common stock - 61,821 - 70,310
Capital surplus - 40,063 - 48,515
Retained carnings - 187,832 - 201,413
Land revaluation account - 52,045 - 48,850
Unrealized gains of securities - 54,806 - 43,103
Less treasury stock - (10,619) - (10,754)
Total stockholders’ equity — 388,949 — 401,438
Total liabilities, minority interests
And stockholders’ equity - 7,652,037 - 7,715,610
Common stock 73,218 - - -
Capital surplus 51,411 - - -
Retained earnings 217,617 - - 1. -
Less treasury stock (10,829 - i -
Total owners’equity 331,418 - - | -
Net unrealized gains(losses)on sccurities i
available for sale, net of taxes 41,377 - - 1 -
Net delerred gams(losses)on securities |
available for sale, net of taxes {204) - - |t -
Land revaluation account 47,126 - - |l -
Total valuation and translation adjustments 88,299 - - | -
Minority interests + 31,032 = -1 -
Total net assets 450,750 - - | —
T otal linbilities, minority interests
And stockholders® equity 7,773,490 - - -
<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.
2.°( )'denotes minus. -15-




3. Consolidated Statements of Income

LNC Dalih IOI FdhUoha, LU,

(¥ mil}
At Sep.30, 2006 | At Sep.30, 2005 Companison [reference]
(A) (B) (A—B) At Mar.31, 2006
Ordinary income: 87,655 84,644 3,011 171,918
Income from funds under management 64,594 62,869 1,725 126,782
Interest on loans and bills discounted 46,824 46,020 804 91,861
; Interest and dividends on secunities 16.897 16,085 812 33,587
Trust Fees - - - 2
Fees and commissions 16.408 15,094 1314 3719
Trading income 1,306 624 682 1,488
Other operating income 3.879 3,641 238 7,770
Other ordinary income 1.466 2414 (948) 4,154
Ordinary expenses: 57,796 56,688 1,108 116,107
Cost of fund-raising 13,117 10,934 2,183 22,638
Interest on deposits 2.626 1,516 1,110 3052
Fees and commissions 4,784 4,025 759 9.120
Other operating expenses 578 472 106 1,086
General and administrative expenses 37.830 37,632 198 74,815
Other ordinary expenses 1485 3,622 (2,137) 8,447
Ordinary profit 29 858 27,956 1,902 55,811
Extraordimary income 443 2,532 (2,089) 2,584
Extraordinary loss 713 592 121 7.019
Income before income taxes 29,588 29,895 (307) 51,376
Provision for income taxes:
Current 13,467 645 12,822 10,127
Deferred (1,207) 11,317 (12,524) 9,709
Minority losses 223 (191) 414 114
Net income 17,551 18,124 873 31,425

<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted,

2. Y'denotes minus.

_16_
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4. Changes of owner's equity '
(Millions of Yen.%)
(unaudited)
Owrners’ equity i
Common Capital thafncd Treasury stock Total owners
stock surplus camings equity |
Balance at the end of the previous pariod 70,310 48,515 201,413 {10,754) 309,484
Changes of items durind the period |
Exercise of stock subscription rights 2,907 2,895 5,80:2
| Dividends from surplus (3,010) (3.010)
Bonus of direclors and corporate !
auditors (60) (60)
Net income 17,551 17,551
Purchase of treasury stock (78) (73)
Disposal of treasury stock ) 3 4
Transfer from revaluation reserve for :
land,net of taxes 1,723 1’72:3
Net changes of items other than .
owners ‘equity !
Total changes of items during the period 2,907 2,896 16,204 (75) 21,933
Balancs at the and of the current period 73,218 51,411 217,617 (10,829) 331418
|
Total valuation and translation adjustments |
Net lized Net deferred -
g;mt:::;em gains(lossesjo Revalution Total int:rh;‘:.’s?lg:ss . Total net
sscurities n sectrities reserve for valuation and 5) assets
available for available for land,net of translation l
salenet af sale.net of taxes adjistments
taxes taxes i
Balance at the end of the previous paiod 43,103 - 48,850 91,953 1 ,26] 402,699
Changes of items durind the period j
Exercise of stock subseription rights “ 5,802
Dividends from surplus ! (3,010)
Bonus of directors and cerporate :
auditors | (60)
Net income [ 17,551
Purchase of treasury stock ! (78)
Disposal of treasury stock ! 4
Transfer from revaluation reserve for 1.723
land,net of laxes s
Net changes of items other than - '
ovwners"equity i (1,725} (204) (1,723) (3,653) 29,77|0 26,116
Total changes of items during the period (1,725) 204 (1,723) (3,653) 29,77;0 48,050
Balance at the end of the current period 41377 (204) 47,126 88.299 31,032 450,750

<Note> Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.

5. Segment Information

(1) Business Scgment Information

The Bank’s operation includes guarantee in addition to banking business. As such operations are immaterial, separate segment

information are not disclosed.

(2) Geographic Segment Information

l

The disclosure of geographical segment information has been amitted as operating income constituted less than 110%6 of the

consolidated totals.

_17_




Non-Consolidated Summary Report
for the Interim of FY2006
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The Bank of JIF ukuoka, Ltd.
13-1, Tenjin 2-chome, Chuo-ku, Fuknoka City,

Fukuoka, Japan

1. Non-consoliodated financial date for the Interim of FY2006 (from Apr.1, 2006 to Sep.30, 2006)

M

(2)

&)

Operating Resulls
(¥ mil)
\ Interim of Interim of [Reference]
FY 2006 FY 2005 FY 2005
Ordinary income 84931 81,762 v 166,269
Change from previous period 39% 32% 37%
Ordinary profit 27,271 - 27493 54,268
Change from previous period (0.3%) 17.7% o 51%
Net income 17,058 17,728 30218
Change from previous period (3.8%0) 56.1% 11.6%
Net income per share ¥25.11 ¥28.19 | ¥46.83
Diluted net income per share ¥23.67 ¥24.57 L ¥41.92
<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted,
2.“( )'denotes minus.
Dividend Payment '
Intenm of Interim of [Reference)
FY 2006 FY 2005 FY 2005
Interim dividends declared per share ¥4.50 ¥3.50 -
Annual dividends declared per share — - ¥8.00
Financial Position
(¥ mil)
\ Interim of Interim of [Reference]
FY 2006 FY 2005 FY 2005
Total assets - 7,769,759 7,650,782 7,711,965
Stockholders™ equity 416,579 384,104 398,787
Stockholders™ equity to total assets 5.4% 5.0% 5.2%
Stockholders’ equity per share ¥610.03 ¥607.33 | ¥595.08
Capital adequacy ratio 9.46% 9.51% 9.62%

(Domestic standard)

<Notes> Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.

+Total number of shares outstanding as of term end:

September 30, 2006: 682,873,000 shares
September 30, 2005: 632,444,780 shares
March 31, 2006 ;670,030,551 shares

{(4) Eamings Projection for Fiscal 2006 (Year ending March 31, 2607)

(¥ mil)

o FY 2006
Ordinary income - 167,000
Ordinary profit 55,000
Net income 32,000
Annual dividends per share ¥9.00

[ Termend ¥4.50
Net income per share ¥46.86

..18_

+ Treasury shares outstanding as of term end:
September 30, 2006: 16,585,499 shares
September 30, 2005: 16,358,978 shares

March 31, 2006

1 16,503,689 shares




2. Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

1nc Bank ol rukuoxd, L.1d.

And stockholders’ equity

(¥ mil)
Al Sep.30, 2006 | At Sep.30, 2005 Comparison |reference]
" (A) (B) (A—B) At Mar, 31, 2006
Assels:
" Cash and due from banks 274,467 280,872 (6.405) 341,887
, Call loans and bills bought 3,625 95,340 (91,715) 95,272
Monetary receivables bought 79,617 66,572 13,045 71,284
Trading assets 9,023 4,474 4,549 6,016
Securilies 2,007,155 1,856,362 150,792 1,809,061
Loans and bills discounted 5,215,425 5,168,083 47.342 5,114,967
Foreign exchange assets 4,489 4,110 379 3,853
; Other assets 48,702 53,669 (4,967 51,391
" Premises and equipment - 134,319 (134,319) 129,995
Tangible fixed assets 127,516 - 127,516 =
Intangible fixed asscits 8,153 — 8,153 -
Deferred tax asscis 3,101 - 3101 1,820
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees 58,765 66,630 (7.865) 61,727
_Reserve for possible loan losses (70,285} (79.654) 9,369 {75,313)
Total assets 7,769,759 7.650,782 118,977 7,711,965
Liabilities:
- Deposits . 6,546,044 6,320,822 225,222 6,561,980
Negotiable certificates of deposit 251,571 285,819 (34.248) 147,979
‘ Call money 17,233 29,304 (12,071) 7.174
Payables under securities lending transactions 137,595 160,456 (22,861) 147,270
Bills sold — 194,600 (194,600) 194,600
Trading liabilitics 3,056 1,139 1,917 2,430
Borrowed money 168,731 55,590 113,141 45,422
Foreign exchange liabilitics 170 185 (15) 231
Ronds payable 50,000 20,000 30,000 20,000
. Bonds with stock subscription rights 18,362 41,106 (22,744} 24,165
" Other liabilities 68,251 49,299 18,952 65,634
Deferred tax liabilities - 6,165 (6,165%) -
Deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation account 33,397 35,556 (2,159) 34,560
Acceptances and guarantees 58,765 66,630 (7,865) 61,727
Total linbilities 7,353,180 7,266,677 86,503 7,313,177
Stockholders’ equity :
Common stock - 61,821 - 70,310
Capital surplus - 40,063 - 48,515
: Capital surplus reserve - 40,062 - 48,513
Other capital surplus - 1 - 1
Retained earnings - 185,766 - 198,533
Earned surplus reserve - 46,520 - 46,520
Voluntary reserves - 117,399 - 117,399
Unappropriated profits at the end of the term - 21,847 - 34,614
“ Land revaluation account - 52,045 - 48,850
Unrealized gains of securities - ' 54,766 - 43,07}
Less treasury stock — (10,358) - (10,494)
Total stockholders’ equity - 384,104 - 398,787
T otal liabilitics, minority interests
And stockholders’ eqult)\’r B 7,650,782 - 7,711,965
Common stock 73,218 - - -
Capital surplus 51,411 - - -
Retained earnings 214,240 - - -
Less treasury stock (10,569) - - -
Total owners equity 328301 - - —
Net unrealized gains(losses)on securities
available for sale, net of taxes 41,333 - - -
Net deferred gains(losses)on securities
: . (204) - - -
available for sale, net of taxes
# Land revalvation account 47,126 - - —
*Total valuation and tronslatian adjustments 88,277 — - —
Totul net assets 416,579 - - -
Taotal liabilities, minority interests 7,769,759 _ _ -

<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.

2.*( ) denotes minus.
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3 Non-Consolidated Statements of Income

(¥ mil.)
At Sep.30, 2006 | At Sep.30, 2005 Comparison [reference]
. (A) (B) (A—B) At Mar.31, 2006
Ordinary Income: 84,931 - 81,762 3,169 166,269
‘Income from funds under management 64,637 62,540 2,097 126,492
Interest on loans and bills discounted 46,830 45914 916 91,764
Interest and dividends on secunities 16,932 15,861 1,071 33,391
Trust Fees — - — 2
‘Fees and commissions 16,552 15,245 1,307 32,125
Trading income 1,306 624 682 1,488
Other operating income 1,062 1,119 (5N 2,575
Other ordinary income 1,373 2,232 (859) 3,584
Ordinary expenses: 57,660 54,269 3,391 112,000
-Cost of fund-raising 13,233 10,933 2,300 22,637
Interest on deposits 2,627 1,516 IL111 3,052
"Fees and commissions 5,803 4,787 1,016 10,627
-Other operating expenses 572 467 105 1,076
.General and administrative expenses 36,567 36,076 491 71,984
Other ordinary expenses 1,483 2,005 (522) 5,674
Ordinary profit 27,271 27,493 (222) 54,268
Extraordinary income 2,377 2,532 2,532 2,584
Extraordinary loss 713 568 145 6,909
Income before income taxes 28,935 29,457 (522) 49,943
Provision for income laxes:
Current 13,024 124 12,900 9,446
‘Deferred (1,147) 11,604 (12,751) 10,278
Net income 17,058 17,728 {(670) 30,218
Unappropriated profits at the beginning of the term — 3,488 — 3,458
Unappropriated profit inherited due to merger — 301 — 301
Transfer from land revalution account — 328 — 2,819
Interim dividend - — - 2,213
Uhappropriated profits at the end of the term — 21,847 - 34,614

<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.

‘ 2.“(  )'denotes minus.
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4, . Changes of owner's equity

(Millions of Yen,%o)

(unavdited)
) Owners” equity
Common Capital Retained Total owners’
. Treasury stock .
stock surplus camings equity
Balance at the end of the previous period 70,310 48,315 198,533 (10,494) 306,865
Changes of items durind the period
Exercise of stock subscription rights 2,907 2,895 5,802
Dividends from surplus (3,013) (3,015)
Bonus of directors and corporale
tors 60}y ©60)
Net income 17,040 17,040
Purchase of treasury stock {78) (78)
Disposal of treasury stock 1 . 3 4
Transfer from revaluation reserve for 1723 1,723
land,net of taxes
Net changes of items other than
owners’equity
Tota) changes of items during the period 2,907 2,896 15,689 (73) 21,418
Balance at the end of the current period 73,218 51,411 214,222 (10,569 328,284
Total valuation and translation adjustments
Net unrealized Net deferred ] :
gains(losses)on gains(lossesjon Revalution Total Tota net
securitics securities reserve for valuation and assets
available for available for land,net of translation
sale,net of sale,net of taxes adjustments
taxes taxes
‘Balance at the end of the previous period 43,071 - 48,850 91,921 398,787
Changes of items durind the period
Exercise of stock subscription rights 5,802
Dividends from surplus (3,015)
Bonus of directors and corporate
| auditors (1))
Net income 17,040
Purchase of treasury stock (78)
Disposal of treasury stock 4
Transfer from revaluation reserve for
1,723
land,net of taxes
Net changes of items other than
owners"equity (1,716} {189 (1,723) (3,628) (3,628)
Total changes of items during the period (1,716 (189) (1,723) (3,628) 17,789
Balance at the end of the current period 41,355 (189) 47,126 88,293 416,577

<Note> Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.
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The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. 0T JAN-u A 520

Brief English summery of the Notice of General Meeting
GFFICE OF INTERMATION: .

Jun 13, 2006

Dear Shareholders:

13-1, Tenjin 2-chome,
Chuo-ku, Fukuoka, Japan
The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.
Masaaki Tani, President

Re: Notice of The 95th General Meeting of Shareholders

|

|

| We are pleased to announce that subject meeting will be held as follows. We would highly
appreciate your attendance at the meeting.

Time : June 29, 2006 (Thursday) AM 10:00

Location : The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. Head office
13-1, Tenjin 2-chome, Chuo-ku, Fukuoka, Japan

Objectives: Reporting items
“ 1) Business Activities
! 2) Balance sheet as of Mar. 31, 2006 ,
3) Profit & Loss Statement during 95th fiscal year
.( From Apr. 1, 2005 to Mar. 31, 2006 )
4) Reports of Independent Auditors and Board of Auditors

Discussion / Vote
1) Disposal of net profit earned during the 95th fiscal year
2) Alteration of articles of incorporation
3) Election of 10 Directors
4) Bonus for appreciation to retired Directors
5) Final adjustment of bonus for retired directiors and auditorsas per abolition of its system
6) Revision of amount of Directors' reward

' We are pleased to receive your voting sheet at the reception corner of the hall on the
meeting day.

In the event that you are unable to attend the General Meeting, please return to us the
attached voting sheet, indicating your approval or disapproval of each agendum, and affixing
your signature thereto, after reviewing the reference documents. And also you can vote by

‘f internet.
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The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.
Brief English Summery of Securities Report

Securities Report
(based on Securities & Exchange Law 24-1)

The 95th fiscal year: From April 1, 2005 to March 31, 2006

To:. The Minister of Finance
Presented on June 29, 2006
Company Name : The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.
Th;e Name & Title of Representative : Masaaki Tani, President
Address of Head Office : 13-1, Tenjin 2-chome, Chuo-ku, Fukuoka, Japan
Telephone Number : (092) 723-2622 |
Responsible Officer : Takashi Yoshikai, General Planning Division
Location where Securities Report is available to the public:

Tokyo Stock Exchange, Osaka Stock Exchange, Fukuoka Stock Exchange,
The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd., Tokyo Branch

Thé Table of Contents:

1. The outline of the company
1. Financial highlights
‘2. History
3. Outline of the business
*4. Outline of subsidiaries and affiliated companies
5. Employees

2. The outline of the business
1. Outline of the result
2. Subjects to be challenged
3. Risks
- 4. Analysis of a financial condition and business performance

3. The outline of facilities
1. Qutline of capital spending
2. Facilities
3. Establishment, expansion and repair plans of facilities

4. Condition of submitting company
1. Stock
+ 2. Treasury stock

3. Dividend Policy

4. Stock price movement

~ 5. Directors




5. Financial statement
. (with Report of independent certified public accountants)
1. Consolidated financial statements
(1) Consolidated balance sheets
(2) Consolidated statements of operations
(3) Consolidated statements of stockholders' equity
(4) Consolidated statements of cash flows
(5) Other statements
2. Non-consolidated financial statements
(1} Non-consolidated balance sheets
(2) Non-consolidated statement of income
(3) Non-consolidated statements of retained earnings
(4) Other statements
(5) Main assets and liabilities
(6) Trust operations

6. Operational outline of stock administration
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FINANCIAL SECTION i
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS |
March 31, 200% and 2005 The Bank of Fukucka, Ltd. and Its Consoidated Subsidiaries
‘ i . 2008 2005 | 2008
! i : ! (h.iliffions of yen) {Millions of yen) | {Millians g;:é 2, dollars )
| Gash and due from banks (NOte 18) ... v ¥ 341,898 ¥ 266423 | $ 2,910
' Call Ioansand N, S S . @522 164,987 | 811
Monetaryrecewables bought | ......... : 71,284 64,780 ! 606
Trading L TN N . 6,016 3176 | 51
Securities (NOtes 3, 7 nd 12) .vvvrvereresreroseesrecr e i 1,911,968 1,624,844 |! 16,276
Loans énd bills discounted (Notes 4 and 7) | ......... i 5,115,390 5,031,315 43,546
Foreigl‘;l_ exchange assets {Note 4 and 5) ............... S ) 3,853 3,930 ‘ 32
Otherqssets(NoteT} l ......... ) 56,112 57,935 477
Pramisfs and equipment (NGtes 6 and 7) .......e..erer. b 130,446 135,651 1,110
Defeneldtaxassets (Note 13) ! ......... 5,342 13,215 45
Customers' lfabilities for acceptances and guarantees
e B SRRSO A 61,727 73,504 525
Reservéforpbssible loan losses ‘ ......... {83,703) (91,148) ! (712)
l| Total assets ‘ ......... ¥ 7,715,610 ¥ 7,348,707 X $ 65,681
Llahlli'ties mlnority interests and stockholders’ equlty | ' "
Llabllltles ! :
'Deposrts (NOte 7)o e ¥ 6,695,189 ¥ 6,561,849 $ 58,994
: Call money and bills SOId (NGt 7} +.vvervevrrerrerrrrerrone - ' 201,774 4832 || 1,717
lPayal'ﬂes under securities lending transactions (Note 7) ....... 147,270 144,454 1,253
'Tradlng IAIITHES ...cveveries e ) 2,430 1,262 i 20
Borrowed money (NOte B) oo T i 45,572 58,009 ’ 387
|Foreign exchange liabiities (NOE 5) ................crcvrece - : 231 265 1
{'Bonds Ii".vaya!:ole Note 9} ..o o i 20,000 - : 170
" {Bonds W|th stock subscription rights (Note ) .......... S ! 24,185 47,229 |’ " 208
i{Other llab|lmes ...................................................... - . 79,487 50,919 | ! 676
[ Reserve for employee ratirement benefits (Note 10) ! ......... : 411 813 ‘ : 3
Defen’ed tax liabilities on land revaluation (Notes 6 and 13)... 34,560 35,781 204
Excess' of net assets acquired over Cost ...l Lo i 88 75 o
1 Acoeptanoes and guarantees (Note 11} .................. [ 61,727 73,594 . 525
Total IIaPIIItIeS] ....................................................... } ......... | 7,312,910 6,979,088 62,253
Mlnonty INMArests ... | i 1,261 1,259 10
Stockholders equity |
Common stock ............................................................. | 70,310 58,753 598 -
|| Capital surplus ..................................................... - L 48,515 37,008 | . 412
i Reta]neq eamnings(Nota 20} .......ocovviiniiiin e . ' 201,413 172,662 1,714
‘ Land rei.raluation account (Note B) ........ccoovevvvrvvnnnnns Lo, : 48,850 52,374 415
IUnreahzed gains on securities (Note 12} ... N 43,103 48,374 : 366
-Treasury STOCK ©vvvverer et senve e e s s saens - . {10,754) 812} | {91)
wlTotaI stockholdars BQUILY .ooeeiee s :....| ......... ' 401,438 368,359 1 3,417
i{Total Ii?bnhtlgs minority interests o .
! and to}al stockholders’ equity ......................... e, ¥ 7,715,610 ¥ 7,348,707 $ 65,681
S L ‘
“ !
See accdinpanyring notes to consolidated financial statements. l
' . | ; i
i . }
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FINANCIAL SECTION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years ended March 31, 2006 and 2005 The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. and Its Consolidated Subsidiaries

2008 2005 2008
(Mislions of yen) {Millions of yeri {Millions ("Jc';tjé% dollars )
Income
Income from funds under management:
Interest on loans and bills discounted .........ocecviiiiininnn ¥ 81,861 ¥ 93,961 $ 781
interest and dividends on securities ... 33,587 28,003 285
Interest on call loans and bills bought ... 194 144 1
Interest on due frombanks ..........cccevrieeiiiie i 47 25 0
Interest oN Others ..., 1,091 2,610 9
TrUSETEES oo e e 2 2 0
Feos and COMMISSIONS ...cvivveerrreiinrerivirranrormsennoereeeerennenes 31,719 28,172 270
Trading iMCOMB 1o e et 1,488 1,351 12
Other operating iINCOME ..o, 7,770 7,223 66
Other iNCOME ... et eee e aer e aenrees 6,739 4,189 57
Total INCOME ..o e r e era e s e nrns 174,503 165,685 1,485
Expenses
Cost of fund-raising:
Interast on deposits ... 3,128 2,559 26
Interest on call money and bills sold ..........o.oconiinniann. a78 64 3
Interest on payables under securities
lending transactions ..o 4,948 2,546 42
Interest on borrowed MONBY ... e 1,100 1,308 9
Interest on bonds payable .........c.coeeciininn e 104 966 0
interest on bonds with stock subscription rights ............. 358 520 3
INterest ONOINES ..o e 12,618 11,636 107
Feas and COMMUISSIONS ....ociiviiriiiiriinieresnisrsrriineesanines 9,120 7,884 17
Other 0perating eXPENSES ......u.. i iarasciriarrsearesraeenes 1,086 880 9
General and administrative expenses .......occcceevveiervenennnns 74,815 73,032 636
Cther expenses 15,466 19,571 131
Total expenses 123,126 120,969 1,048
Income before income taxes and minority interests 51,376 44,716 437
Provision for income taxes {(Note 13):
CUMBNE .. 10,127 704 86
Defarred ........ooooeiii e 9,709 18,083 82
19,837 18,767 168
Minority interests ...........ccocccooiiiii e 114 (841} 0
Netincome (Note 14} ... ¥ 31,425 ¥ 26,789 $ 267

See accompanying notes 1o consolidated financial statements.
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FINANCIAL SECTION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Years ended March 31, 2006 and 2005 The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. and Its Consolidated Subsidiaries :
, 20086 ‘ 2005 ' 2006
‘ :! | (NEIiIIions. of yan) ' (Mitlions of yen) {Milfions (?:;éii dallars )
v - N 1
! Capita! surplus ‘ ! 1
i N |
BaIaNGE At DEGINNING Of YBAI ..r..vverrrvressvorcsrves oo ''v 37,008 ¥ 36917 |, $ 315
Exermseofstocksubscnptlon nghtst ......... ' 11,506 0 ' 97
Gains clm sales of treasury stock S L 0 1 0
Ba!ano? at end of year | ......... ¥ 48,515 ¥ 37,008 $ 412
H
|
Retairg:ed eamings \
Balance at beginning of YEar .........ccecoevvererreriereiresdenenses ¥ 172,662 ¥ 145,549 $1.469
NBUINCOME oerrers oo ovesseressesseecssesessse e . 31,428 26,789 | 267
Transfer from land revaluation account .................. N _ 2,819 3,526 \ 23
CASN AMEENGS v eeeesreeeeeeeneeesees e ' 8,057) (3.162) || (43)
Bonuses to dlrectors and corporate auditors .......... ‘ ......... l {40) -{40) I. - (0)
| Mergaar,| ofa consolldated subSIdiany. ......ooooeeereennnns.) _— l (396) = | 3)
{Balance at end of VBT 1 oviviiisetiiveit et etie s tbressree canens — ¥ 201,413 ¥ 172,662 $1,714
: !
tSee accompanying notes to consolidated financlal statements. ;
-
| o |
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FINANCIAL SECTION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended March 31, 2006 and 2005 The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. and Its Gonsolidated Subsidiaries

2006 2005 2008
- - Millions of L. S. dollars )
{Millions of yen) (Millions of yan) Note 2}
Cash flows from operating activities:
Income before income taxes and minority interests ........ ¥ 51,376 ¥ 44716 $ 437
Depreciation of premises and equipment ...........cccooeees 5,022 4,805 42
IMpaimment I0SSES ... 3,804 3,315 32
Depreciation of excess of net assets acquired over cost... {251) 19 {2)
Equity in income from investment in affiliates .................. {540} {104} {9
Net change in reserve for possible loan losses ............... (7,445) {10,096} {63)
Net change in reserve for employee retirement benefits ... (402) {215) (3)
INterest INCOME ... {126,782) (124,748) . (1,079)
INterast BXPENSES .. ... 22,638 19,601 192
Net (gain) loss related to securities transactions.............. 2,032 2,385 ‘ 17
Net exchange (GaIN 1058 ......covveveeevrsreec e v, (75) (18 | (]}
Net (gain) loss from disposition of |
premises and equiPMent ..., 997 1,884 | 8
Net change in trading assets .........c.occcriinicriecreenen (2,839) (1.634) (24)
Net change in trading liabilities ..........ccocceinieiiniinnien. 1,168 832 )
Net change in loans and bills discounted {84,075) 20,040 (715)
Net change in deposits ..o v ini v 107,437 390,880 914
Net change in negotiable certificates of deposit .............. 25,902 {92,697) 220
Net change in borrowed money
(excluding subordinated borrowed money} .........ccceeee. (8,437) {78) (71}
Net change in deposits with banks ............ccvviniinininnn. (7,.212) {1,562) (&1}
Net change in call 10ans .......ccoivverivimmmionrmnre e, 63,211 (30,233) 538
Net change in receivables under securities
borrowing transactions X - 29,394 -
Net change in call money 196,942 2,180 1,676
Net change in payables under securities
lending transactions ..........ccco i, 2,815 27,360 23
Net change in foreign exchange assets ..........cccceceeeee. 76 (464) 0
Net change in foreign exchange liabilities .........covevnnies (33} 3 {0}
Net change in bonds payable - (21,138} -
Interest received ... e, 126,562 124,885 1,077
Interest pald ....c.coovviriviiienr e (24,271} (19,073} (206}
Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors...........u (40} {40) ()
OthEr, MBE e 16,159 (22,523} 137
Subtotal .o 363,740 347,688 3,096
INCOME taxXeS PAId ..covveee e {1,265} {786) 10
Net cash provided by operating activities ................. 362,475 348,901 3,085
Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments for purchases of secunities ..........c.ccevvevvveanes (657,370} (1,018,434} 5,596
Payments for purchases of stock of subsidiaries ........... {210} - (1)
Proceeds from sale of SeCUMtIES ..voveveviriievevemeeiecieienens 147,315 187,715 1,254
Proceeds from redemption of secunties .........coccenienne 216,161 558,441 1,840
Proceeds from decrease in money held in trust .............. - 985 -
Payments for purchases of premises and equipment ...... {2,842) {2,049) (24)
Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment ............. 1,483 2,898 12
Net cash used in investing activities ......................... {295,462) (270,443) {2,515)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayments of subordinated borrowed money .............. {4,000} {16,000) (34)
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated bonds ............. 20,000 - 170
Dividends pait] ........ccociieeiiieeiiiiir e {5,054} {3,161) (43)
Dividends paid for minorty ..o, 1 (1) (0)
Payments for purchase of treasury stock ...................... {9,774} (148) (83)
Proceeds from sale of treasury StocK ......vveveeeeiiieiicnns 4 5 0
Net cash provided by {(used in} financing activities .... 1,174 {19,3086) [:]
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
and cashequivalents.................cccooceiiinin s 75 18 0
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents .................. 68,262 57,170 581
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year .... 264,302 207,132 2,249
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
(NOte 15) ... e eaninee ¥ 332,564 ¥ 264,302 $ 2,831

Ses accompanying notes to consolidated financial staternants.
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FINANCIAL SECTION

‘ NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended March 31, 2006 The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. and Its Consolldated SUbSldlal'IeS

l|a. Basnl'. of Presentation
The aocompanylng consolidated financial statements'

of The Bank :
of Fukuoka Ltd. (“the Bank”) and consolidated subsud:anes are

prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally ac-
cepted In .Japan which are different in certain respects as to appli-
cation and dlsclosure requirements of Intemnational Fnancral Re-

cial statements prepared by the Bank as required under the Se-
curities' and Exchange Law of Japan.

Certaln amounts in the prior year's financial statements have
been reiclassd ed to conform to the current year’s pres‘entanon

As permltted by the Securities and Exchange Law amounts of
less than one million yen have been omitted. As a result the totals
“shown,ln the accompanying consolidated ﬁnanmal statements
1{both ll“l yen and U.S. dollars) do not necessarily aqree with the
sums °=f. the |ndw|dua! amounts.

qb Prmcmles of Consolidation
l;‘l‘he accl:ompanylng consolidated financial staternents inciude the
l'accounts of the Bank and all companies controlled dlrectly or in-
dlrectlylby the Bank. Al significant intercompany dalances and
transactrons have been eliminated in consolidation.
l Affi Ilated companles over which the Bank exercises S|gnrﬁcant in-

: ﬂuence |n terrns of their operating and financial poI|C|es are ac-

]countedj for by the equity method in the consolidated financial
tstatements. |

ll Drl‘ferdnces between the cost and the undertying net equity at fair
:;value 01f lnvestments in subsidiaries at the date ‘of acquisition are
:‘amortlzed over a period of 5 years on a straight-line basis.
N

l;c demg Assets and Liabilities

lTradmglaccount transactions are the transactions in which profit
opportunltles anse from the differences between different markets

l and short- terrn movements in rates and other |nd|ces‘ including in-

) .
lterest rates currency exchange rates, and dealing in marketable :
‘ secunt;es These transactions are included in the consolidated fi- - :

nancnal statements as of the respective trading dates. _

“Tradlng assets and “Trading liabilites”™ are valued as follows:
secuntles and monetary assets are valued at market price at the
balance sheet date; swaps, futures, options and other derivative
transactlons are valued on the assumption that they|were settled’

{
I

l
|

|

Eat the b}alance sheet date. .

'Garns and losses on specific transactions are recorded by adding
|

|

;

!

1

‘or deductlng dn‘ferences between valuation gains or Iosses at the
prewous balance sheet date and those at the current balance
‘sheet date to the interest eamed or paid in the current year for se-
CUI’IthS{ monetary assets, etc. With respect to derivatives, the dif-

' ferences between the gains and losses from assumed settlement

; ‘fat the pre\nous balance sheet date and those at the cument bal-

porting§Standards and are compiled from the consolrdated finan- -

it R et

ance sheet date are added to or deducted from the interest

eamed or paid in the current year. l

|
d. Securities
Held-to-maturtty debt securities are stated at cost or amortized
cost (straight-line method). i
Other securities whose market value are avallable are stated at the
market value at the fiscal year end (cost of securities sold is calcu-
lated using the moving average method)', and other non-market-
able securities are stated at cost or amo:rtized cost computed by
moving-average method. :

¢ Unrealized gains and losses on other securities are included in

i
stockholders’ equity, net of income taxes:
e. Derivati\re transactions |
Dertvatives for purposes other than trading are stated at market .

value. :

f. Premises and Equipment t
Depreciation for buildings and equipment of the Bank is computed
using the declining-balance method at rates principally based on
the following estimated useful lives: |

Buildings ....c.ooiiiiiiiie e b 3 years to 50 years
Equipment and furniture ...................... e 2 years to 20 years

The subsidiaries primarity use the same method.

Costs of computer software developed or obtained for-.intermal
use are capitalized and amortized uslngI the straight-line method
for the estimated useful fife of 5 years. |

THE BANK OF FUKUOKA 5




g. Reserve for possible loan losses

The Reserve for Possible Loan Losses is maintained in accor-
dance with intarnally established standards for write-offs and pro-
visions:

+ For credits extended to obligors that are legally bankrupt un-
der the Bankruptey Law, Special Liquidation in the Commer-
cial Law or other similar laws (“Bankrupt Obligors™), and to
obligors that are effectively in simitar conditions (*Substantially
Bankrupt Obligors™), reserves are maintained at 100% of
amounts of claims, net of expected amounts from the dis-
posal of collateral and/or the amounts recoverable under
guarantees.

« For credits extended to obligors that are not yet legally or for-
mally bankrupt but who are substantially bankrupt, reserves
are maintained at the amount deemed necessary based on
overall solvency analyses, on the amount of claims less ex-
pected amounts recoverable from the disposal of collateral
and/or the amounts recoverable under guarantees.

- For credit extended or obligors that are not yet legally or for-
mally bankrupt'bul who are substantially bankrupt or the obli-
gors whose credit terms are rescheduled or reconditioned
and exceed the certain threshold, the Discounted Cash Flow
Method {the DCF Methcd) are applied if cash flows on repay-
ment of principals and collection of interest of the loan can be
reasonably estimated. The DCF Method requires that the dif-
ference between the cash flows discounted by the original in-
terest rate and the carrying value of the foan be provided as a
reserve for possible loan losses.

- For credits extended to other obligors, reserves are main-
tained at rates derived from default expenences for a certain
pericd in the past, etc.

Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans to Restructuring
Countries are maintained In order to cover possible losses
based on the analyses of political and economic climates of
the countries.
All credits are assessed by each credit origination department, and
the results of the assessments are verified and examined by the in-
dependent examination department. Reserves for Possible Los-
ses on Loans are provided for on the basis of such verified as-
sessmenis.
Reserve for loan losses in the consolidated subsidiaries are provi-
ded by the actual write off ratio, etc.

h. Reserve for employee retirement benefits
Reserve for employee retirement benefits, which is provided for
the future pension payment to employees, is recorded at the
amount accrue‘d at the end of the fiscal year, based on the projec-
ted benefit obligation and the estimated pension plan asset
amounts at the end of the current fiscal year. Prior service liabili-
ties and actuarial gains or losses are amortized mainly as follows:

- Prior service liabilities are charged to operations as incurred.

6 THE BANK OF FUKUGQKA

- Actuarial gains or losses are recognized as income or expen-
ses from the following fiscal year under the straight-line meth-
od over the average remaining service periad of the current

- employees (10 years). '

[Changes in Accounting Policies]

Effective the fiscal year ended March 31, 2006, the Bank adop-
ted the “Partial Revision of the ‘Accobnting Standards for Em-
ployes Retirement Benefits' * (Busin:ass Accounting Standard
No.3,-March 16, 2005) and the “Guiqelines on Implementation
of the Partial Revision of the 'Accounting Standards for Employ-
ee Retirement Benefits' " (Guidelines on Implementation of Busi-
ness Accounting Standard No.7, March 16, 2005},

The effect of this change on operatios?s was to increase the in-

- come before income taxes and minority interests by ¥1,117 mil-
lion.

[Additional Information]
With the implementation of the "Deﬁned Contribution Pension
Act,” the Bank transferred a part of |the lump-sum retirement
benefit plans to the defined contnbunlon pension plan, and the
contributory pension plan and corporate pension plan to the de-
fined benefit corporate pension plan ini April, 2005, and, accord-
ingly, the “Accounting Standards for Transfers in Employee Re-
tirement Benefit Plans and Others” (Guidelines on Implementa-
tion of Business Accounting Standard No.1) has been applied.
Due to this transfer, the income beforeI income taxes and minori-

.ty interests increased by ¥2,532 million.

i. Translation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies ‘

Assets and Iiabilitie}s denominated in foreign currencies are transla-
ted into Japanese yen at the exchange rates prevailing at the bal-
ance sheet dates.

j» Leases

Non cancelable lease transactions are aclzcounted for as operating
leases (whather such leases are classified as operating leases or fi-
nance leases), except that lease agreements which stipulate the
transfer of ownership of the leased asslets to the lessee are ac-
counted for as finance leases.

k. Hedge accour?ting

(D Hedge accounting for interest rate risks

For derivatives to hedge the interest rateI risk associated with vari-
ous financial assets and liabilities, the Bank applies the defemred
method which is stlpu!ated in “Accountlng and Auditing Treatment
of Accounting Standards for Financial Instrurnents in Banking In-
dustry” (JICPA industry Audit Commlttee! Report No.24}. The Bank
assesses the effectiveness of such hedge for offsetting changes in
interest rate, by classifying the hedge items {such as deposits and
loans) and the hedging instruments (such as interest rate swaps)
by their maturity. The Bank assesses the effectiveness of such

]



.

hedges for fl T"xmg cash flows by verifying the correlation between
the hedged items and the hedging instruments.
@Hedge accounting for foreign exchange risks
The Bank applies the deferred method of hedge accountlng for
denvatwes to hedge foreign exchange risks assocrated with vari-
ous forelgn currency denominated monetary assets *and liabilities
as stipdleted in “Accounting and Auditing Conceming Accounting
for Forergn Currency Transactions in Banking Industry” (JICPA In-
dustry Audrt Committee Report No.25). The effectwleness of the
currency-swap transactions, exchange swap transactnons and
sirnilar transactlons hedging the forsign exchange nsks of monet-

flary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies is as-
lsessedi;based on comparison of foreign currency position of the

;hedgedl monetary assets and liabilties and the heldging instru-

ments. |,
Deferrelc:i hedges based on one-to-one hedges are applied to cer-
gltajn assets and liabilities of the Bank.

d '

L lncome taxes

rDeferred tax aesets and liabilities are determined based on the dif-
ferences between financial reporting and the tax bases of the as-
l sets and liabilities and are measured using the enacted tax rates
Iancl !ews which will be in effect when the differences alLre expected
to reverse :

M Appropriahon of retained eamings
Under the Commercral Code of Japan, the appropllfratlon of re-
tarned eamrngs with respect to a given financial period is made by
resolutlon of the stockholders at a general meeting |held subse-
Iquent to the close of such financial period. The accounts for that

period do not, therefore, reflect such appropnallonsl. See Note

N c-'eehI and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and deposns with the
!Bank of Japan which are included in “Cash and due from banks”

in the consolidated balance sheets.
| .

N 7 2. U.S. Dollar Amounts ||/’
ftmounts in U. S dollars are included solely for the corlwenrence of
readers Ioutsnde Japan. The rate of ¥117.47 = U.8.$1, the approxi-

]
mate rate of exchange on March 31, 2008, has been used in

that Jap;aneee yen have been or could be readily converted, real-
|zed or eiettled In U.S. dollars at that rate or any other rate.

i
! [
|
I

'
! !
|

translatron The inclusion of such amounts is not intended to imply

Securities at March 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

Millions of yer)
12006 2005
National govermment bonds ¥ 920.828 ¥ 506,299
Local govemment bonds 169,633 53,403
Corporats bonds 537,626 487,755
Equity securities 145,524 112,090
Other securities 538,346 465,204
Total ¥ 1,011,968 ¥ 1,624,844

Information regarding marketable securities classified as other
securities at March 31, 2006 is as follows:

{Milions of yen)
iaiti i ; Net
Moot it unroalzed
Listed securitias: :

Stock ¥ 43451 ¥ 134,684 ¥ 91,232
Bonds 1,205,670 1 184,274 (21,395)
Others 526,577 |, 528,942 2,364
¥ 72,201

Total ¥ 1,775,700 ¥ 1,847,901

Sales of securities classified as other. securities amounted to
¥152,736 million with aggregate gain and loss of ¥2,011 million and
¥939 milion, respectively, for the year ended March 31, 2006.

The redemption schedule for securities wrth maturity dates classi-
ﬁed as other securities and securities daesiﬁed as held-to-maturity
securities at March 31, 2006 is summarized as follows:

Milions of yen)
1 year or lgss yegiebtlnalnesls y':aorrsagzta?egs qurgéggn
than 5 years than 10 years
Bonds ¥ 140,916 ¥ 671,485 ¥ 239,075 ¥ 176,611
Others 49,847 228,382 ' 166,723 54,199 °
Total - ¥ 100,763 ¥ 899,867 ¥ 230,810

¥ 405,708

The securities include ¥2,261 million of siock of affiliates.

As for the securities borrowing transaction, etc., that are permit-
ted to sell or pledge without restrictions, no such securities was
held in hand at March 31, 2006. ,

Inforrmation regarding marketable secur‘rti‘es classified as other
securities at March 31, 2005 is as follows:!

(Millons of yen)
Acquisition barrying Net

cost ; value unrggllrl‘zed

Listed securities:
1 Stock ¥ 44,007 ¥ 1101,385 ¥ 57,377
Bonds 1,008,162 1,018,048 9,886
.Others 442,359 i456.535 14,175
¥1,575,969 ¥ 81,440

Total ¥1,494,528
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Sales of securities classified as other securities amounted to
¥188,306 milion with aggregate gain and loss of ¥2,726 million
and ¥852 million, respectively, for the year ended March 31, 2005.

The redemption schedule for securities with maturity dates clas-
sified as other securitiss and securities classified as held-to-matur-
ity securities at March 31, 2005 is summarized as follows:

Milions of yen)
1 year or less ;ﬁg&b{mgs; y?aor;ag&aregs hq%rgelgrasn

than 5 years than 10 years
Bonds ¥ 132,485 ¥ 592,752 ¥ 119,280 ¥ 202,940
Others 48,501 225,201 134,673 30,367
Total ¥ 180,987 ¥ 817,954 ¥ 253,954 ¥ 233,308

The securities include ¥1,751 million of stock of affiliates.

As for the securities borrowing fransaction, etc, that are pemit-
ted to sell or pledge without restrictions, ¥750 milion of securities
are held in hand at March 31, 2005.

4. Loans and Bills Discounted

Loans and bills discounted at March 31, 2006 and 2005 included
the following loans:

Milkons of yen)
2006 2005
Loans to borrowers in bankruptey ¥ 0,346 ¥ 8,224
Delinquent ioans 79,860 83,149
Loans past due for three months or more ar 247
Restructured loans 59,128 76,835
Total ¥ 148,714 ¥ 169,457

Loans are generally placed on nonaccrual status when the ulti-
mate collectibility of either the principal or interest becomes doubt-
ful because payments have been in amears for a certain period of
time or due to other reasons. Loans to bomrowers in bankruptcy
represent nonaccrual loans to borrowers in legal bankruptcy as
defined in the Corporation Tax Law. Delinquent loans represent
nonaccrual loans other than loans to borrowers in bankruptcy and
restructured loans.

Loans past due for three months or more represent loans on
which payments of principal or interest have been in arrears for
three months or more, but do not meet the criteria for loans to
bomrowers in bankruptcy and delinquent loans.

Restructured foans are loans which have been restructured to
support the rehabilitation of certain borrowers who are encounter-
ing financial difficufties, with the intention of ensuring recovery of
the loans by providing easier repayment terms for the borrowers
{such as by reducing the rate of interest or by providing a grace
period for the payment of principal/interest, etc.), and are not clas-
sified in any of the above categories.

Notes discounted are recorded as cash lending / borrowing
transactions in accordance with *Accounting and auditing treat-
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ments of the Application of Accounting §tandards for Financial In-
struments in the Banking Industry” (JICPIA industry Audit Commit-
tee, Report No.24). The Bank has a right to sell or collateralize
such bills at the discretion of the Bank. '

Total face value of commercial bills and Pil!s of exchange acquired
through discounting amounted to ¥69,737 milion and ¥81,283
million at March 31, 2006 and 2005, res;l)ectivety.

Line-of-credit agreements relating to ioverdrafts and loans are
agreements which oblige the Bank to lend funds up to a certain
limit agreed in advance. The Bank makes the loan upon the re-
quest of an obligor to draw down funds!under such a loan agree-
ment as long as there is no breach of the various terms and condi-
tions stipulated in the relevant loan agreement. The unused line-
of-credit balance relating to these overdrafts and loan agresments
at March 31, 2006 and 2005 amounted lto ¥1,936,365 million and
¥1,798,511 million, respectively. The amount related to overdrafts
and loans with a term of one year or less or overdrafts and loans
which permit unconditional cancellation at any time was
¥1,909,978 million at March 31, 2008.

As many of these contracts expire undrawn, the aggregate total
of the undrawn armount does not necessarily affect the future cash
flows of the Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries. Many of these
contracts have stipulations that allow thle Bank and its consclida-
ted subsidiaries to turn down a loan request or reduce the
amounts of the credit line if there is a change in financial condi-
tions, a need to establish increased secdntle.s or other similar rea-
sons. in addition to obtaining necessary :collateral (real estates, se-
curities, etc.} at the time the commitment contract is entered into,
the Bank and its consolidated subsidiarifas assess the condition of
the customer’'s business operations, arl\d analyze other informa-
tion, based on internal procedures and standards. If necessary,
the contract is reviewed and revised, orladditional steps are taken
to secure the credit extended to the customer,

I5.| Foreign Exchange Assets and Liabilities

Foreign exchange assets and Iiabilities? at March 31, 2006 and

2005 consisted of the followings: ‘
I
I

Millions of yen)
2006 2005
Assets
Due from foreign banks ¥ 902 ¥ 981
Foreign exchange bills bought - 1,006 1,020
Foreign exchange bills receivable 1,944 1,927
Total ¥3,853 ¥ 3,930
Liabilities
Foreign exchange bills sold ¥ 23 ¥ 263
Foreign exchangs bills payable 0 1
Total [ ¥ 231 ¥ 265




=

Fixed Assets in this fiscal term,
(tmpa:rrlpent losses of assets , assets group and assetls. type)

6. Premises and Equipment |,

Land u{;ilized for the Bank's business activities was re\:ralued at March 31, 1998 on the basis prescribed in the Law’Conceming the Revalua-
tion of Land The income tax effect on the difference between the book value and the revalued amount has been pressnted under liabilities
"Deferred tax liahilities on land valuation account”|and the ramalmng balance has been presented under stockholders equity as "Land
reva!uatlon aooount' in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
Accurlnulated depreciation for premises and equmelnt at March 31, 2006 and 2005 was ¥58,815 million and ¥63,609 million, respectively.
The aocelerated depreciation entry for premises and equipment amounted to ¥7,805 milllon at March 31, 20086. '
The dnfference betwaen the recoverable amount and the book vaJLie of the following assets was recognized as Loss on Impairment of

’Araa Principal purposes of use | Type Impairment losses (¥ milion)
]E 1 Operating assets {to be disposed of) 5 items .

Fukuoka Prefecture | ——Poreang assets (to ba disposed of S Land and Premises 3,084
il ldle assets etc. 4 items | i

i
l‘ The Bank has revaluated the land used for the Bank’[s business actlvmes on March 31, 1998 in accordance with the Law Conceming Land
Revaluatlon The operating assets (to be disposed of) and idle assets crted above, which were mainly included in the revaluated land, inclu-
ded |mpa1rrnent losses and they would not generate cash flows in future, and, accordingly, book values were reduced to the recoverable

amountls recognizing impaimment losses of ¥3,804 m:]llon

e f . . .
Impalrrnent losses were included in extracrdinary losses. i
t
' : |
[(Summary of assets group and the way of grouping} I
[ Classification Summary of group | Grouping '
Shared ]a';ssels Assats related to all banking actrvmes Assets related to all banking activity are grouping as grouped as a unit.
(Head office, Computer system center,
Company housas and dorrnl!ones ‘ATM atc.)
Operaiirltb assel.s Business premises Asa :ru!e , Operating assets are grouped &t the operation branch level. But in case of
i . ' branches which are mututly complementary relations with regional core branches as
! branghes focused on personal service and satellite office, grouped together,
i : As for assets to be disposed of, each asset is grouped as a separate asset.
Idle ase’lfts Branch premises, Vacant lots of br'anch Each asset Is grouped as a separate asset.
H premises and company houses
[ Consalidated subsidiaries { Each asset of subsidlaries are grouped.

i I )
{Reccverable amounts) ‘

:ln the year enc?ed March 31, 2006 the recoverable amount was calcuia\ited based on net realizable value. Net raaliza:ble value was calculated

I
based otlin the real estate appraisal values, etc.

R . 7. Pledged Assets | |||

Assets pledged as collateral at March 31, 2006 and 2005 consis-
ted of the follows:

] {Millians of yen)
) .
| 2006 2005

Assets 'bledged as collateral

Securities - ¥ 649,603 ¥ 446,477
Loanls and bl||3 discounted - 50,000
:l
Llabllltles corresponding to assets
pledged as collateral
Deposrts ¥ 38,719 ¥ 38,534
Call Toney and bills sold 194,600 -
Payables under securities lending
traqsactions 147,210 144,454

In addition, securities totaling ¥254,834 milion and ¥233,052 mil-
lion were pledged as collateral for settlement of exchange and
other or as variation margin at March 31, 2006 and 2005, respec-
tively. !

Premises and equipment included ¥1,941 million of guarantse
money and deposits. Other assets includéd ¥25 million of deposit
for clearing house at March 31, 2008.

[ |, 8. Borrowed money |

i
Borrowed money at March 31, 2006 and 2005 included subordin-
ated borrowings amounting to ¥44,000 milion and ¥48,000 mil-

lion, respectively.
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9. Bonds payable and Bonds with stock subscription rights

Bonds payable at March 31, 2006 represented callable (subordin-
ated) debentura bonds, payable in yen, due 2015. Interest rates
of the bonds payable are set at 0.96% a year for the period from
September 16, 2005 to September 15, 2010 and at the &-month
Euroyen LIBOR plus 1.83% after September 15, 2010.

Bonds with stock subscription rights at March 31, 2006 and
2005 represented unsecured 1.1% subordinated convertible
bonds, payable in yan, due 2007, which, unless previously re-
desmed, are convertible at any time up to and including Septem-
ber 28, 2007 into shares of common stock of the Bank at the op-
tion of the holders at a conversion price of ¥448 per share, Under
the provisions of the issue, the conversion price is subject to ad-
justments in certain cases which include stock splits.

10. Retirement henefit plans

The Bank and subsidiaries have defined benefit plans, i.e., compor-
ate pension plans and lump-sum payment plans, covering sub-
stantially all employees who are entitled to lump-sum or annuity
payments, the amounts of which are determined by reference to
their basic rates of pay, length of service, and the conditions under
which termination occurs.

According to the enactment of the Defined Benefit Pension Plan
Law, the Bank obtained an approval by the Minister of Health, La-
bor and Welfare of exemption from the substitutional portion of its
future pension obligations and past pension obligations, on August
1, 2003 and April 1, 2005, respectively.

On April 1, 2005, the Bank changed its employee retirement bene-
fit plans, transferring a part of the lump-sum retirement benefit
plans to the defined contribution pension plans, and the welfare
pension fund plans to the defined benefit corporate pension plans
{cash-balance plan).

The following table sets forth the funded and accrued status of
the plans, and the amounts recognized in the consolidated bal-
ance sheets as of March 31, 2006 and 2005 for the Bank's and
the subsidiariesi defined benefit plans:

(Millions of yen)
2006 2005
Project benefit obligation ¥(B7,797) ¥(73,416)
Fair value of plan assets 94,436 71,423
{Retirement benefit trust included above) 48,014 36,929
Projected benefit obligation in excess of

plan assats 26,639 (1,993)
Unrecognized net actuarial differences (13,570) 6,162
Unrecognized prior service cost - (1,117)
Net liability recognized 13,068 3,051

Prepaid pension cost 13,480 3,865

Reserve for smployees’ retirement benefits ¥ (411} ¥ (813)
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{
The components of retirement beneﬁ’} expenses for the year
ended March 31, 2006 and 2005 are outllined as follows:

| {Millions of yen)

| 2008 2005
Service cost ¥ 2,070 ¥ 2,200
Interast cost 1,340 1,674
Expected retum on plan asssts {2,499) (2,205}
Expensa for prior service cost {1,117) -
Expense for net actuarial loss | 1,200 1,144
Retirement benefit expenses | ¥ 844 v¥23814

The assumptions used in the accounting for the above plans were
as follows: l

| 2008 2005
(a} Discount rate: 2.0% 2.0%
(b} Expected retum on plan asssts 3.5% 3.5%
(¢} Allocation basis of expect retiremsnt Fixed Fixed
benefits Charged to Charged to

{d) Amortization basis of unrecognized
prior service cost

(e} Amortization term of unrecognized net
actuarial loss - . 10years 10 years

operations  operations
as incurred  as incurred

| || 11. Acceptances and Guarantees

All contingent liabilities arising from acc'eptanoes and guarantees
are included in this account. As a contra account, “Customers’ fi-
abilities for acceptances and guarantaesl" is shown on the assets
side, which reprasents the Bank's right Iof indemnnity from the ap-
plicants.

| [12. Net unrealized gains on securities

Net unrealized gains on securilies at March 31, 2006 and 2005
consisted of the followings:

] (Millions of yen)
| 2008 2005

Gross unrealized gains on securities classified
as other securities

Deferred tax liabilties applicable to unreallzed gains

Unrealized gains on securities, net of the applicable
income taxes before adjustment for minority interézsts 43,115 48,383

Minority interests 24 17

The Bank's interest in net unrealized gains on
valuations of other securities held by affiliates

¥ 72,201 ¥ 81,440
29,086 33,058

accounted for by the equity method 12 7
Net unrealized gains on securities classified
as other securities ¥43,103 ¥ 48,374

1)




|13. Income Taxes|

I
lncome taxes applicable to the Bank and sub3|d|anes comprise
cerpor:}aitton enterprise and inhabitants’ taxes, which, (in the aggre-
gate, resulted in statutory tax rates of 40.3 percent and 40.6 per-
cent for 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The si'gn'rﬁcqnt components of the deferred tax assets and liabili-
ties as bf March 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

§ Milions of yen)
i 2006 | 2005
Deferred tax assets:
Reserve for possible loan losses ¥30,659 | ¥ 32,602
Reserve for employees retirement
beneﬁts 9,318 12,595
Loss r,!any forward for tax purposes 7.419
Depreciation of securities 2,457 2,488
Depraciation expenses 1,667 1,678
Other | 4,697 3,893
Subtotal 48,799 60,867
Valuatlon allowance {4,898} {5,073)
Total }; 43,902 55,793
Deferrec.;i[ tax liabilities:
Unrealized gain on securities {29,088) (33,056)
Retirer}ient benefit trust (8,934) {8,945)
Resen}e for s;:aecial depreciation {533) {537}
Other ] l 4] (38)
,l Total || ! (38,560) | {42,578)
!Net deferred tax assets v 5342 | v13215

7
IW’rth the implementation of the “Revision of the Loc!al Tax Law”
I(Legtsla;t}on NG.9, 2003) on March 31, 2003, a part of the tax basis
1°f ente‘r;prise taxes comprises “amount of added| value™ and
ﬁ“amount of capital“ from the fiscal year comrnencec? on Aprl 1,
2004 As a result, enterprise taxes that are calculated based on
i amount of added value® and “amount of capital” are included in
|‘General and administrative expenses” from the ﬂscaf year ended
March 311 2005 pursuant to “Practical Treatment for Presentatlon
of External Based-Corporate Enterprise Taxes in the Statement of
Income : (Accounting Standards Board, Practical Solutlon Report
!\Io 12).¢ ‘
o
l

o

I 8 ' |
Net income per shara for the years ended March 31, 2006 and
2005 was as follows:

14. NetIncome per Share ||| _

{yen) | :
l[ 2008 | 2008
Net inoeme per share:
Basic t‘ ¥48.76 ¥ 4223
2 Dlluted 43,63 36.62

5
-

Basic income per share is computed bas:ed on the weighted aver-
age number of shares of common stock outstanding during the
year. !

Diluted net income per share is computed based on the weigh-
ted average number of shares of common stock outstanding each
year after giving effect to the diluted potential of common shares
to be issued upon conversion of the convertible bonds.

"1 15, Supplementary Cash Flow Information |

Reconclliation of cash and cash equivalents

The reconciliation of cash and due from banks in the consolidated
balance sheets to cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated
statements of cash flows at March 31, 2006 and 2005 were as fol-
lows:

{Millions of yen)
2006 2005

Cash and due from banks ¥ 341,898 ¥ 266,423
Interest-eaming deposits with

other banks ' {9,334) {2,121}
Cash and cash equivalents ¥ 332,564 Y 264,302

|| | 16. Leases | |
Lessees’ Accounting f

The following pro forma amounts represent the acquisition costs,
accurnulated depreciation and net book \ifalue of leasad assets as
of March 31, 2006 and 2005, which would have been reflected in
the consolidated balance sheset if finance lease accounting had
been applied to the finance lease transactiions currently accounted

for as operating leases: _
I

, Milions of yen)
2006 . 2005
Equipment:
Acquisition costs ¥t12'317 ¥ 15,499
Accumulated depreciation ; 6,408 6,116
Net book value ¥ 5,909 ¥ 9,382

Lease payments relating to finance Iease transactions accounted
for as operating leases amounted to ¥2,771 milion and ¥2,577
million for the years ended March 31, 2006 and 2005, respective-
fy. The depreciation expense of the Ieas;ed assets computed by
the straight-line method over the respective iease terms and the
interest expense portion included in the Iease payments amounted
to ¥2,595 rillion and ¥181 million, respecthfety, for the year ended
March 31, 2006, and ¥2,391 milion and ¥|,1 78 million, respectively,
for the year ended March 31, 2005. ‘

Future minimum lease payments subsequent to March 31, 2006
for finance lease transactions accounted; for as operating leases
are summarized as follows: ‘

b
i
i
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Year ending March 31, (Millions of yer)

2007 ¥ 2,606
2008 and thereafter 4,094

" Total ¥ 6,101

17. Derivative transaction | | |

The Bank has entered into various derivative transactions in or- Currency-related transactions
der to manage certain risks arising from adverse fluctuations in ‘ | Mikions of yen)
foreign currency exchange rates, interest ratas and debt securi- Notlonal Fair Unraalized
ty prices. i Asof Mar. 31, 2008 amount value gain floss}
information regarding the derivative transactions outstanding : _“umency Swap ¥358976 ¥1.155 VY1135
at March 31, 2006 and 2005 is as follows: :  Foreign exchange contract 48,762 230 230
Sell 23,213 (339) (339)
Interest-related transactions : Buy 23,549 5§70 670
Millions of yer) Cuency options 23,21;4 0 1
Notional Falr Unrealized : Sell 11,607 (129} 2

As of Mar, 31, 2006 amount value gain floss) Buy 11 ,Bd? 129 (1)

Interest rate swaps ¥153,356 ¥ 5655 ¥ 547 Towl T ¥1385 ¥1.368
Receive/fixed and pay/floating 76,653 (898) (930) |
Receive/floating and payffixed 76,703 1,453 1477 I Millons of yen)

Interest swaptions 117,982 0 639 Notionall Fair Unrealized
Sell 58,891  (2,015) (©94) © _AsofMar 31,2005 amount|  vaue gain floss)
Buy 58,991 205 1643 i  Currency Swap ¥ 205,068 ¥ 692 ¥ 681

Caps 73,282 -0 106 Foreign exchange contract 39,59|2 206 296
Sall 38,521 {475) {96) Sell 19,71!1 1,524 1,524
Buy 36,761 475 203 i _Buw 19,880  (1.227) (1,227)

Total — ¥556 ¥1,7203 " Currency options 28,1%? o 26

Sell 14.06}8 {210 41)
(Milions of yen) Buy 14,068 210 68
Notional Far  Unrealzed  : _Total - ¥988 ¥1003
As of Mar. 31, 2009 amount value gain foss) Note: The derivative transactions accounted fc;r as hedges have been
Interest rate swaps ¥ 50,752 ¥ 278 ¥270 excluded from the above table.
Receivefixed and payfloating 25,376 413 395 i
Fleceive/fioating and pay/fixed 25,376 (135) (124) The net amount of profit/loss or revalu.?tion differences resulting

Interest swaptions 56,420 o 290 E from the hedge method is booked as ? deferred hedge profit in
Sell 28.210 (288) 57 other liabilities. The total amount of Iafonamentionen:l deferred
Buy 28.210 288 162 hedge losses before netting was ¥1 ,?48 million and the total

Caps 57,634 0 129 amount of deferred hedge profits was ¥1,784 million.

Sell 33,657 (200} 212
Buy 33,977 200 (82)
Total - ¥ 278 ¥ 620

Note: The derivative transactions accounted {or as hedges have been
axcluded from the above table.
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-la} Business  Segment Information

separat!e segment information are not disclosed.

i
(b) Geographic Segment Information ’ ?

18. Segment Information

IThe Bank s operat;on includes guarantee and other businesses in addition to banking business. As such operations are immaterial,

I
[

The disctosure of geographical segment information has been omltted as operating income and total assets of the foreign operations

I
constltuted less than 10% of the consolidated totals.
l

(¢) In c'u efrom International Operations

I (Milions of yen)
[ | -
! Income from international Consolidated operating Income from international
: operations income operations /
l ) Consolidated operating
0 . i Ineorme

Year enged March 31, 2006 ¥ 24,770 ¥ 171,918 14.4%

Year ended March 31, 2005 ¥ 22,372 ¥ 165,639 13.5%

L{g
b

| e
j1. For tjhe fiscal year ended March. 31,2006
‘ ) Dlrectors and principal individual shareholders

| .II' 19. Related Party Transactions |’

i | - \ i ransact Balan
|| Annbute Name | Address C%To?f n TrLIa m, Retationship | Transactions T Annﬁ:,?n | Account end o??e:tr
] Director!, | Hidemi - — | The Bank's compotate auditor b= - Loan ¥7.548 | I Loan | ¥33557
y | Ashizuia Kyushu Electric Power Co. Inc.’s | | Million Million
| i Execuitive Vice-Président and :
i i Representative Director I .
i —
.l Directorl“ Tsuguo - - | TheBank's corpor!ate auditor - - Loan vaz7 | ! . Loan ¥8,132
! " | Nagao Nishi-nippon Rafiroad Co.,Ltd.'s Milion | 1 Milion
J! [ President and Representative | Acceptances ¥348
! | . Director and guarantees Milion
‘Terms and conditions of the transactions are similar to those of others.
. ' : !
]
l(zp Othfers ) | |
There were no relevant transactions with related parties to report. |
] * | ?
‘2 For the fiscal year ended March. 31,2005 : |
()] DIrectors and principal individual shareholders :
-f Attrlbme Name | Address | CTTO" Tltlle Equity ip | Relationship |Transactions Transaction | Account wmofcm"‘
|| Dirsctor | | Hidemi - ~ | he Bank's corporate auditor - - loan | ¥13,803 | Loan | ¥41,106
i Ashizuka Kyushu Blactric Power Co..Inc.'s Miftion . Million
; " ' Executive Vice-Prasidant and ) '
1 ’ _ Represantative Director . )
Director | | Tsuguo - — | The Bank's comorate auditor - - loan | w1190 | ° toan | - ¥7,228
. | ‘Nagao Nishi-nippen Rajquad Co.Ltd.'s i Million : Million -
‘; . President and Representative 1 i Acceptances ¥423
@ . | Director | | and guarantees Milllon

I]’erms a\ind conditions of the transactions are similar to those of others.
(2) Others - :
I‘here were ne relevant transactions with retated parties to report.

i
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20. Subsequent event| || !

1. The following appropriation of retained earnings of the Bank,
which have not been reflected in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2006, were approved
at the stockholders’ meeting held on June 29, 2006:

(Millions of yen)
Cash dividends (¥4.50 per share) ¥3,015
Bonuses to directors and statutory auditors 60
¥3,075

2. On May 12, 20086, the Bank entered into a basic agreement
with the Kumamoto Family Bank, Ltd. (Headquarters: Kumamo-
to city, President: Kazuyuki Kawaguchi) that the two banks
would pursue a business and capital alliance and start discus-
sion for future integration of management which includes for-
mation of a joint holding company. The outline of the agree-
ment is as follows:
(1) Purpose of the agresment
The Bank of Fukuoka and the Kumamoto Family Bank wil
pursue together to enhance customer services by expanding
the operational network, contribute to the communities, real-
ize sustainable growth of the corporate value, and improve
the employee satisfaction, through the business and capital
alliance and future intagration of management.
{2) Contents of business and capital alliance
(DBusiness alliance )
a) Alliance in assistance for business revitalization
b) No-charge for use of ATMs by each other’s customers
¢} Alliance in business loan operations
d) Alliance in corporate solution businesses
e} Alliance in businesses for individuals
f) Alliance in promotion of operational efficiency
@Capital alliance
The Bank of Fukuoka submitted an offer through the Re-
solution and Collection Corporation to the Deposit Insur-
ance Corporation of Japan that the Bank acquire from the
Resolution and Collection Corporation all shared of the
publicly-owned preferred stock of the Kumamoto Family
Bank; consequently, the Bank acquired all shares of the
stock on May 17, 2006,

<Acquisition by the Bank of Fukuoka of the publicly-owned
preferred stock of Kumamoto Family Bank>

- Number of shares acquired
+ Acquisition cost per share ¥788.79 per share
- Total cost of acquisition ¥31,551,600,000
- Seller The Resolution and Collection Corporation
- Date of acquisition May 17, 2006

40,000,000 shares

14 THE BANK OF FUKUOKA

T (@) Start of discussion for future inte'gration of management,

and methods and timing of the integ}ation

The Bank of Fukuoka and the Kur?amoto Family Bank will
jointty establish a preparatory committee of integration to
start discussion for formation of atholding company. The
proportion of integration being decided based on appropriate
assessment of both banks' assatsI and other means, the
holding company will be established! in the spring of 2007 by
transferring stock of each bank, subject to approval of the

i stockholders and authorization by the relevant authorities.

3. Upon the resolution of the Board of Directors meeting held
on June 9, 2006, the Bank issued the second callable subor-
dinated debenture bonds of ¥30 billion on June 27, 2006 to0 se-
cure stable capital.

The issuance is outlined in the following:
- Issue price: ¥100 per ¥100 par value
- Total amount issused: ¥30 billion
- Interest rate:
(D first 5 years (to June 27, 2011): 1.77% a year
@ following 5 years: 8 month Euro Yen LIBOR + 1.82%
- Maturity date: June 27, 2016
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FINANGIAL SECTION

Report of Independent Auditors
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‘xThe‘ Board of Directors .
The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. | - :

l‘
[

'
"We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. and consolidated sub-
isidiaries as of March 31, 2005 and 20086, 'and the related consolidated statements of incoms, stockholdars' equity,
iand cash flows for the years then ended, all expressed in yen. These financial statements are the responsibility of the

1 :
‘Bank's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
3 p

S B '
';;We c"onducted‘our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards re-
;:quire“that wa plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the ﬁnancial statements are
‘fres of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and dis-
f-!closures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
Eestimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
;bur audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinicn.

%5 T ' ) ; . ‘ . i

i'1n our. opinion, the financial statements referred to above piesent fairly. in all material respects, the consolidated finan-
icual posmon of The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. and consolidated subS|d1anes at March 31, 2005 and 2006, and the consoli-
dated results of their operations and their cash ﬂows for the years then ended in conformity with accountlng pnncuples

generally accepted in Japan.

1
L]

N wat

j,Tha U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying consolidated financial statements with respect to the year ended March
*31 2006 are presented solely for convenienice. Cur audit also included the translation of yen amounts into U.S. dollar
!amounts and, in our opinion, such translation has bean made on the basis described in Note 2 to the consolidated fi-
inanmal statements.

t? .

;’Addltlonal information
1As described in Note 1. h to the consolidated financial statements the Bank adopted the “Partial Revision of the
I'Accountlng Standards for Employee Rstlrer}nent Benefits' * in the year ended March 31, 2006.

»

o

As described in Note 20. 2 to the consolidated financial statements, on May 12, 2006, the Bank entered into a basic
=agreement with the Kumamoto Famity Bank, Ltd. that the two banks would pursue a business and capatal alliance and
~stan dlscussmn for future integration of managernent which includes formation of a joint helding company )

P
fas described in Note 20. 3 to the consolidated financial statements dpon the resolution of the Board of Directors
"rn'eeli:ng held on June 9, 2008, the Bank'iss'ued the second callable subordinated debenture bonds on June 27, 2006.

WA Aﬁm% )ﬂkm Mm

t June 29 2006 '

"
5

$

. .
Yoo - . '

koo :

o o dh e D e O
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FINANCIAL SECTION

NON-CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Years ended March 31, 2006 and 2005 The Bank of Fukuoka, Lid.

2006 2005 2008
{Millions of yen) Millions of yer) Milioris (‘;fol"fé)d""ars )

Assets

Cash and due TOM BANKS ...eeevvveeee e eeeeeeeereeeeeraeeaenens ¥ 341,887 ¥ 266,422 $ 2910
Call lOBNS ..ueniiieieie et se e e rea e 95,272 164,987 811
Monetary receivables bought ..., 71,284 64,780 606
Trading @85615 ....cvvviriiviiiini s 6,018 3,176 $
Securities (NOtES 3 aNd 7} .ooovveere v e cssniennaes 1,909,061 1,625,004 16,251
Loans and bills discounted (Notes 4 and 7).........ccovecenvennne 5,114,967 5,034,272 43,542
Foreign exchange assets (Note 4) ... 3,853 3,930 32
Other assets (Notes B and 7) ..o, 51,391 47,71 437
Premises and equipment (Note 8} ......ccovvverrvveriieriniineenes ‘1 29,995 135,216 1,106
Deferred tax assets (Note 18) ..........ccccoiiiiiviiiiniiiiniannn. | 1,820 10,033 15
Customers' liabilities for acceptances and guarantees }'

(NOIE 13) wecvrcerrcrmmrermmecveeserssereseressecseneanas s nenan [ 61,727 73,594 525
Reserve for possible loan [0SSeS ..........ovvvverrvermranminrens (75,313} (82,977) (641)
TOMI BSSBES vvveeiri e ittt e ereeseisteeesrabrane s senanssaeaan ¥7,711,885 ¥ 7,346,213 $ 65,650
Liabilities and stockholders' equity
Liabilities
Deposits (Notes 7and 8) ...o.oooevinniiniincircrrr e ¥ 6,709,860 ¥ 6,577,325 $57,120
Call MONBY ....cccoiii it e e e e e raeees 7,174 4,832 61
Payables under securities lending transactions (Note 7) ...... ;147.270 144,454 1,253
Bills S0Id NOE 7).evve e vtee et es e e s e s 194,600 - 1,656
Trading abilities ......coovviviiene i ' 2,430 1,262 20
Borrowed money (Note 9) ..o 1: 45,422 57,909 . 386
Foreign exchange Iabilities .........ccvvviviievieiin i e P23 265 1
Bonds payable (Note 10) 20,000 - 170
Bonds with stock subscription rights {Note 10} ................ 24,165 47,229 205
Other liabilities (NOte 11) ..o 65,634 36,666 558
Reserve for smployee retirement benefits (Note 12) ............ - 440 —
Deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation (Note 8) .............. 34,560 35,781 294
Acceptances and guarantees (Note 13} ..o, 61,727 73,594 525
Total BAbIlItES ...vvvvviirriiiiri e ¥ 7,313,177 ¥ 6,979,761 $ 62,255
Stockholders’ equity /

Common stock (Note 14) ... e, ¥ J_‘ 70,310 ¥ bB,753 $ 598
Capital surplus (Note 14} ...t 48,515 37,008 412
Legal reserve (NOte 15) .....coveieee s | 46,520 46,520 396
Voluntary reserve ................. IRV 1 17,399 91,438 299
Retained eamiNGS ......ccorivsvivcrrirerncsnnimseisrassisssanmmn 34,614 32,344 294
Land revaluation account (Note 5) ......cceiei i 43,850 52,374 415
Unrealized gains on securities (NOte 18) .............c.cocoverunnan 43,071 48,351 366
Treasury StOCK ......ooiciii it s {1 0.494)- (339) {89)
Total stockholders’ eqQURY .....ovviivveinreiiriee e 398,787 366,452 3,394
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity .........ocoeveeee SR ¥ 7,711,965 ¥ 7,346,213 $ 65,650

!\
See accompanying notes to non-censolidated financial statements. h

|

|
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FINANGIAL SECTION 3
|

NON CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)

Yaars ended March 31, 2006 and 2005 The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. ' ‘ |
' 2008 2005 _ 2008
: : : (Nili[liong of yen) {Millions of yen) : {Milions {loﬂfolijésé) dollars )
Incomlle l l : '
1 Inoome‘ from funds under management: ...l i :

lnterest on loans and bills discounted R T . ¥ 91,764 ¥ 93,543 : $ 781
Interel\st and dividends on securities | ......... '33,391 ' 27,957 ! 284
Interest on call loans S B 194 144 1
Interest on bills bought TSSO N ) 0 0
IPHETEISt O GUB TOM BANKS ..vrvvevrs v v ' a7 25 |’ 0
Interest on interest rate swap] ......... a7 1.695 2
lnterest on others ‘ ......... ' 746 918 6
TIUSE 1865 .o reerrreroeeoeroeersoes s — ! 2 2 0
Fees arﬁd COPITHSSIONS ... oo oeveeveeoeeer e o . 32,125 28,481 | 273
Tradmg INCOMIE . e e - 1,488 1,351 o 12
Cther operating income (Note 18} ........ccvevsevnninnanen, o ) . 2,575 2,258 - 21
Other uqcome R L R I . 8168 4033 | 52

Total i |ncome ........................................................ L, : 168,853 160,412 1,437
Expenses i !

! Cost of] fUNG-raising: ... e i

| nterost on BpOSIs ... Lo L 343 2,562 | . 26

Interest on caII MONEY <.cveeverenierererensrnsmesiarassaians A : 374 64 |1 3
Intere§t on payables under securities ! : ‘

19”d'{[‘9 HANSACHONS <. .vvvoeeoeeeeseeeveeeeres e sees b s i ' 4,948 2,546 : 42
MG ON BIS SO . v — L g -, 0
Interest on borrowed MONEY 1vvvrrrrrrmnnnieeerenesnaenenes L . 1,098 1,307 ‘ ]
Intarest on bonds payable ..........c.coecenniiiiiinnininnn | ........ : 104 966 . 0
Interest on bonds with stock subscription rights ......1........ 358 520 3
Intarest oninterest rate SWap .......ccoceeeeiiiininiinnn | ........ 12,598 11,512 ! 107
Interest ON OIS oo - 17 118 o ]

Fees and commnss:ons ......................................... | ........ - 10,627 9,237 j 290
Other operatlng expenses (Note 17)  .......coeveeeieeen. | ........ ! 1,076 821 . (2]
Genaral and administrative OXPONSES . et | ........ 71,984 70,271 j 612
Other expenses TR L/ N — . 12,584 14,040 |- 107
[TO1El EXDBMSES .. - 118,910 113971 || 1,012
lncom? before income taxes 49,943 46,441 , 425
Provns:on forincome taxes (Note 18): ...l !

o Lo . 9,446 126 | 80

S - 10,278 19240 | 87
Net income = R L oo 30,218 27.074 | - 257
Hotalned eammgs at beginning of year ‘ ........ i ¥ 32,344 ¥ 20,913 i $ 275
Retaln?d eamlngs added through merger ......... L l 301 - | ' 2
ITransfer from land revatuation account.............. \ ........ i 2,819 3,626 ' 23
'Transferfromvoluntaryresewe : ........ n 39 141 ‘ 0
Appropnatlons ............................................................ |

CaSh BN ... i 5,068 g || 43

BonusPs to directors and corporate auditors S ' 40 40 ' 0

Transfﬁrto voluntary reserve | ........ 26,000 16,099 ' 221
Retalned eamings at end of year (Note 21) | ........ ‘¥ 34,614 ¥ 32,344 ' $ 204

' s 1
See accor;npanying notes to non-consolidated financial staterents. : :

b | |

! ! i
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FINANCIAL SECTION

NOTES TO NON-CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended March 31, 2005 The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying non-consolidated financial statements of The
Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. {"the Bank™) are prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, which are
different in certain respects as to application and disclosure re-
quirements of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards and are
complled from the non-consolidated financial statements prepared
by the Bank as required under the Securities and Exchange Law
of Japan.

Certain amounts in the prior year's financial statements have
been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation.

As permitted by the Securities and Exchange Law, amounts of
less than one million yan have been omitted. As a result, the totals
shown in the accompanying non-consolidated financial statements
(both in yen and U.S. dollars) do not necessarily agree with the
sums of the individual amounts.

b. Accounting Policies

The accompanying non-consolidated financial statements of the
Bank have been prepared on the basis of the same accounting
policies as those discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial
statements. Accordingly, the accompanying non- consolidated fi-
nancial statements should be read in conjunction with Notes to
Consclidated Financial Statements,

2. U.S. Dollar Amounts

Amounts in U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of
readers outside Japan. The rate of ¥117.47 = U.8.$1, the approxi-
mate rate of exchange on March 31, 2006, has been used in
translation. The inclusion of such amounts is not intended to imply
that Japanese yen have been or could be readily converted, real-
ized or settled in U.S. dollars at that rate or any other rate.

Securities at March 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

" |1 '4. Loans and Bills Discounted

lioans and bills discounted at March 31, 2006 and 2005 consisted
of the following:

Millions of yen)
2008 2005
Bills discounted ¥ 68731 ¥ 80,262
' Loans on bills 432,413 474,474
ILo.'ans on deeds 3,923,656 3,762,476
| Overdraits 690,165 717,059
“Total ¥ 5,114,967 ¥ 5034,272

Loans and bills discounted at March 31, 2006 and 2005 included
the following loans:

(Milions of yer)

; 2006 2005
| Loans to borrowers in bankruptcy ¥ 8773 ¥ 8,623
| Detinquent loans 79,059 82,393
" Loans past due for three months or more 379 247
Restructured loans 59,128 76,835
¥ 168,100

Total ¥ 147,341

See Note 4 to the consclidated financial statements for the de-
scription of these loans. )

i Total face value of commercial bills and bills of exchange ac-
quired through discounting amounted to ¥69,737 million and
¥81,283 million at March 31, 2006 and 2005, respeciively.

The unused line-of-credit balance relating to overdrafts and loan
agreements at Mach 31, 2006 and 2005 amounted to ¥1,938,415
milion and ¥1,737,855 million, respectively. The amount related
t]p overdrafts and loan agreements with a term of one year or less
or overdrafts and lean agreements which permit unconditional
cancellation at any time was ¥1,912,028 milion at March 31,
2008.

See Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements for the de-
scription of the line-of-credit agreements.

'
+

i || | 5. Premises and Equipment

I%,’remises and equipment at March 31, 2006 and 2005 consisted
of the following:

(Millions of yen)
2006 2005 {Milions of yen)

National govemment bonds ¥ 617,805 ¥ 506,299 2006 2005
Local govemment bonds 69,633 53,403 Land ¥105,108 ¥ 109,833
Corporate bonds 537,626 487,755 Buildings 68,306 67,876
Equity securities 145,649 112,252 iOther 14,359 20,042
Other securities 538,346 465,292 | Total 187,774 197,751
Total ¥ 1,908,061 ¥ 1,625,004 [Accumulated depreciation {(57,778) (62,534)

INet book value ¥120,995 ¥ 135216

See Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements for the de-
scription of securities borrowing transaction, etc..
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TArea Principal purposes of use | Type Impairment fosses {¥ million} ]
i ' rating assets {to be disposed of) 5 ftems l

Fukuoka Prefecture Opersting { 0 Land and Premises 3,789
i idla assets ,stc. 4 items i i !

i'

The dlfference between the recoverable amount and the book value of the following assets was recognized as Loss on Impairment of Fixed
Assets in the year ended March 31, 2006.
(Impam’lnelnt losses of assets , assets group and asset‘s type)

I
The Bank has revaluated the land used for the Bank’ S business actmtnes on March 31, 1898 in accordance with the Law Conceming Land
Revaluation. The operating assets {to bs disposed of) and idle assats citied above, which were mainly included in the revaluated land, inclu-

(Surnrnary of assats group and the way of grouping)

| ded lmpanrment losses and they would not generate Ic:assh flows in future, and, accordingly, book values were reduced to the recoverable
amoun}s, recognrzmg impairrnent losses of ¥3,789 million.
Impairment Iosses were included in extraordinary losses.

prermisses and company houses ‘

Classification Summary of group | | Grouping
Shared ‘asssts Assets related to all banking acti\.'it:ies Assets related to all banking activity are grouping s grouped &s a unit.
[’r {Head offica, Computer system center, f
! Comparny houses and dormitories) ATM etc.)
Operaﬁ;{gassats Business premises Asamka.bperaﬁngassetsaregroupedatmeoperaﬁonbmnchbvai.Butinwseof
r . branches which are mutully complermentary relations with regional core branches as
i branches focusad on personal service and sateflite office, grouped together.
‘ Asforassetstobedtsposedofeamgseﬂsgmpadasawparataasset
Idle ass:ats Branch premises, Vacant lots of branch Each asset Is grouped as a separate asset, i

Y :
(Recoverable amounts)

|
l |
|

J

i

In the yﬁar ended March 31, 2006 the recoverable am:
based op the real estate appraisal values, stc..

[6. Other Assets | ‘|||

Other a%sets at March 31, 2006 and 2005 consisted of the follow-

I o 7. Pledged Assets

ount was calculated based on net realizable value. Net realizable value was calculated

|

Assets pledged as collateral at March 31, 2006 and 2005 consisted

|
|
|
|
|
|
|

Iings: :_l ' of the follows:
:_ ) {Millions ofjyen) i (Millions of yen}
l] | 2006 | 2005 : 2006 2005
Accrued income ¥ 14,116 ¥ 13,638 | Assets pledged as collateral X
Vanatlo,li'l margin 13 16 il Securites ¥ 649,603 ¥ 446,477
L Prepald expenses 55 - i} Loans and bills discounted - 50,000
Fnanc:al derrvatlves 5,840 7.619 i Liabilities corresponding to assets
Deferreld hedge losses - 6,091 . pledged as collateral _
Other | 31,266 20,404 |  Deposits ¥ 38,719 ¥ 38534
| Total i ¥ 51,391 {¥47,771 Payables securities lending '
, ! tansactions 147,270 144,454
f_ Bilssold 194,600 -
!

In addition, securities totaling ¥254,834 million and ¥233,052
million wers pledged as collateral for settlement of exchange

respectively.

' and other or as variation margin at March 31, 2006 and 2005,

Cther assets included ¥12 milllon of deposit for clearing

house.
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A breakdown of deposits at March 31, 2006 and 2005 was as :

follows:
{Millions of yen)
2006 2005
Cument deposits ¥ 3093468 ¥ 204211
Ordinary deposits 3,483,202 3,265,661
Deposits at notice 19,321 28,640
Time deposits 2,381,965 2,451,787
Negotiable certificates of deposit 147,979 122,577
COther deposits 368,144 414,446

Total ¥ 6,700,960 ¥ 6,577,325

9. Borrowed money

See Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements for the de-
scription of Borrowed money.

10. Bonds payable and Bonds with stock subscription nights -

See Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements for the de-
scription of these bonds.

Other liabilities at March 31, 2006 and 2005 consisted of the
followings:

(Milions of yen)
2006 2005

Domestic exchange settlement

account, credit ¥ 168 ¥ 678
Corporation tax 9,208 650
Accrued expenses 7,072 8,138
Uneamed income 3,768 3,986
Employess’ deposits 2,285 2,340
Financial derivatives 19,163 11,117
Deferred hedge profits 135 -
Other 23,837 8,754
Total ¥ 65,634 ¥ 36,666

12. Retirement Benefit Plans

See Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements for the
description of employes retirement benefit plans.

13. Acceptance and Guarantees

Sese Note 11 to the consolidated financial statements for the
description of acceptances and guarantees.
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' 14. Common Stock and Capital Surplus

Information with respect to the common stock and capital surplus
of the Bank at March 31, 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

The authorized number of shares of common stock was 1.8 billion
§hares at March 31, 2006 and 2005.

| Millions of yen)
1f 2006 2005
:Common stock:
Balance at beginning of the year ¥ 58,753 ¥ 58,662
Conversion of convertible bonds 11,557 a0
, Balance at end of year ¥ 70,310 ¥ 58,753
{Shares issued and outstanding (686,534 (635,166
at end of year) Thousand shares) Thousand shares)
Capital surplus:
Balance at beginning of the year ¥ 37,008 ¥ 36,917
Conversion of convertible bonds 11,508 90
Gain on sales of treasury stock [+ 1
Balance at end of year ¥ 48,515 ¥ 37,008

i 15. Legal Reserve

Under the Banking Law of Japan, an amount equivalent to at
least 20% of cash dividends and other cash appropriations of
retained earnings shall be appropriated to the legal reserve from
the retained earnings until such reserve equals 100% of stated
capital. This reserve is not available for dividends but may be
used to reduce a deficit or may be transferred to cépita!.

16. OtHer Operating Income and Other Income

The compasition of other operating income for the years ended
March 31, 2006 and 2005 was as follows:

{(Milions of yan)
2006 2005

Cther operating income

Gains on foreign exchange transactions ¥ . 902 ¥ 1,023

Gains on sales of bonds 949 1,019

Gains on financial derivatives 721 210

Other 1 4
Total ¥2575 ¥ 2,258

The components of other income for the years ended March
31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

it



.

; i | {Millions of yen}
r | , 2006 2005
Other income:
! Gainﬁ on sa]es of stocks
andl;other securities v 881 ¥ 1,707
Gain:s: on dispositions of premises
anq equipment 51
Coltection of written-off claims - 2
Gajn'sl on transition of employee
ratlrement benefit plans 2,532 -
Others - 2,723 2,323
Total | ¥ 6,168 ¥ 4,033
|

| 17. ‘Other Operating Expenses and Other,Expenses
The cr.;mposition of other operating expenses for the years
ended II‘\ﬂarch 31, 2006 and 2005 was as follows:

I (Mifions of yen)
|§ 2006 | 2005
Other operaling expenses:
Lossés on sales of bonds ¥ 936 . ¥ 821
Loss]as on redemption of bonds 48 -
Amortlzatlon of bond issue costs 93 -
Total | ¥1,076 ¥ 821

[
| The components of other expenses for the years ended March

”31 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

al ! (Millons of yer)

a. l ' 2008 | 2005

" Other expenses

1 Transfer to reserve for possible

| loan losses ¥ 2984 |¥ 3,554

j Lossés on sajes of stocks and

! othe;r securities 4 30

| Lossas on devaluation of stocks

1 end'Securities 92 | oot

i Losses on sales of loans 467 2,785

Losses on sales and disposal

[| of pr]emlses and equipment 1,029 1,895

l lmpam'nent losses 3,789 3,315

! Retroactive payments for overtime

il premium and others 2,080 -
Otherg , 2,126 1,768

l| Tetal | ¥ 12,584 |¥ 14,040

t "

N

] i

| |

1‘ [

! !

b

! I 18. Income Taxes |
Income taxes applicable to the Bank comprise corporation tax,
inhabitants’ taxes and enterprise tax Which. in the aggregate,
resuited in statutory tax rate of 40.3% and 40.6% for 2008 and
2005, respectively. |

The significant components of the Bank's deferred tax assets
and liabllities as of March 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

Mitlions of yen}
2006 2005

Deferred tax assets: '

Reserve for possible loan lossss ¥ 27,407 ¥ 29,751

Reserve for employea retirament

benefits 9,165 12,444

Loss carry forward for tax purposes ' 7,405

Devaluation of securities 2,449 2,480

Depreciation expenses - 1,665 1,676

Other . 4,425 3,651

Subtotal 145,112 57,409

Valuation allowance ' (4.762) (4,839)

Total 40,350 52,570
Defarred tax liabilities:

Unrealized gain on securities (29,054) (33,033)

Retirement benefit trust (8,934) (8,945)

Reserve for special depreciation o (533) (537)

Other M (20)

Total (38,529) {42,536)
Net deferred tax assets ¥ 10,033

¥ 1,820

See Note 13 to the consolidated ﬁnancial statements for the
description of Exteranl Based - Corporate Enterprise Taxas.

I | . 19. Net Income per Share |

Net income per share for the years ended March 31, 2006 and
2005 was as follows: !

i {rer)
2006 2005
Net incomer: :
Basic ¥ 48.83 ¥ 42,61
Diluted 4192 36,96

Basic net income per share is computed based on the weighted
average number of shares of common stock outstanding during
the year.

Diluted net income per share is compufed kased on the weigh-
ted average number of shares of common stock outstanding
each year after giving effect to the diluted potential of common
stock to be issued upon conversion of lhie convertible bonds.
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The following pro forma amounts represent the acquisition costs,

accumulated depreciation and net book value of leased assets as
of March 31, 2006 and 2005 which would have been reflacted in
the non-consolidated balance sheet if finance lease accounting
had been applied to the finance Iease transactions currently ac-
counted for as operating lsases:

{Milions of yen}
2008 2005
Equipment;
Acquisition costs ¥ 11,785 ¥ 14,944
Accumulated depreciation 8,161 5,935
Net book value ¥ 58624 ¥ 9,009

Lease payments relating to finance lease transactions accounted
for as operating leases amounted to ¥2,651 milion and ¥2,453
milion for the year ended March 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
The depreciation expense of the lsased assets computed by the
straight-ne method over the respective lease terms and the inter-
est expense portion included in the fease payments amounted to
¥2,485 million and ¥170 miflion, respectively, for the ysar ended
March 31, 2006, and ¥2,278 milion and ¥165 million, respectively,
for the year ended March 31, 2005.

Future minimum lease payments subsequent to March 31, 2006
for finance lease transactions accounted for as operating leases
are summarized as follows:

Year ending March 31, Millions of yen)
2007 ' ¥ 1,896
2008 and thereafter 3,807
Total ¥ 5,804

21. Subsequent Event

1. The following appropriation of retained eamings, which have not
teen reflected in the non-consolidated financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2008, were approved at the stockholders’
meeting held on June 29, 2006:

Millions of yen)

Cash dividends (¥4.50 per shars) ¥3,015
Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors 680
Voluntary reserve 27,503
¥30,578

2. On May 12, 2006, the Bank entered into a basic agreerment
with the Kumarnoto Family Bank, Ltd. {Headquarters: Kumamoto
city, President: Kazuyuki Kawaguchi) that the two banks would
pursue a business and capital alliance and start discussion for fu-
ture integration of management which includes formation of a joint
holding company. The outline of the agreement is as follows:

(1) Purpose of the agreement

The Bank of Fukuoka and the Kumamoto Family Bank will pur- :

sue together to enhance customer services by expanding the
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operational network, contribute to the communities, realize sus-
tainable growth of the corporate value, and improve the em-

ployes satisfaction, through the business and capital alliance
and future integration of management.
{2} Contents of business and capital alliance

(DBusiness alliance
a) Alliance in assistance for business revitalization
b} No-charge for use of ATMs by each other's customers
¢) Alliance in business loan operations
d) Alliance in corporate solution businesses
€) Alliance in businesses for individuals
i Alliance in promotion of operational efficiency

(@Capital alliance
The Bank of Fukuoka submitted an offer through the Resolu-
tion and Collection Corporation to the Deposit Insurance
Corporation of Japan that the Bank acquire from the Resolu-
tion and Collection Corporation all shares of the publicly-
ownad preferred stock of the Kumamoto Family Bank; con-
sequently, the Bank acquired all shares of the stock on May
17, 20086.

<Acquisition by the Bank of Fukuoka of the publicly-owned pre-
ferred stock of Kumamote Family Banke
[

- Number of shares acquired 40,000,000 shares
+ Acquisition cost per share ¥788.79 per share
- Total cost of acquisition ¥31,551,600,000

« Seller The Resolution and Collection Corporation
« Date of acquisition May 17, 2006

{3) Start of discussion for future integration of management, and
methods and timing of the integration )
The Bank of Fukuoka and the Kumamoto Family Bank will joint-
ly establish a preparatory committee of integration to start dis-
cussion for formation of a holding company. The proportion of
integration being decided based on appropriate assessment of
both banks’ assets and other means, the holding company will
be established in the spring of 2007 by transferring stock of
each bank, subject to approval of the stockholders and authori-
zation by the relevant authorities.

3. Upon the resolution of the Board of Directors rmeeting held on
June 9, 2006, the Bank issued the second callable subordinated
debenture bonds of ¥30 billion on June 27, 2006 to secure stable

capital.

The issuance is outlined in the following:
+ Issue price; ¥100 per ¥100 par value
+ Total amount issued: ¥30 billion
- Interest rate:
(Dfirst 5 years (to June 27, 2011): 1.77% a year
@iollowing 5 years: 8 month Euro Yen LIBOR + 1.82%
+ Maturity date: June 27, 2016

)
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Report of Independent Auditors
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’ We have audrted the accompanylng non- consolrdated ‘balance’ sheets of The Bank of Fukuoka Ld: as of March 31,

iended all expressed in yen These financial statements are the responsrbrlrty of the Bank $ management Qur raspon-
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'4§nancral positiori of The Bank of Fukuoka, l|_td at March 31 2005 and 2006 and the results of its operatrons for the
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f'As descrrbed in Note 21.2 to the non- cor}solrdated fi nancral statements ‘on May 12, 2008, the Bank entered into'a
Ebasrc agreement wrth the Kumamoto Famrly Bank, Ltd that the two banks would pursue a busrness and capital alli-
"ance and start discussion for future rntegratron of management whrch rncludes formatron of a Jjoint holdrng company

YAs descrrbed in Note 21. 310 the non-consolidated fi nancral statements upon the resolution of the Board of Directors
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- COMPANY DATA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND

AUDITORS

President
Masaaki Tani

Deputy Presidents
Kazunor Shibuta
Kazuo Oniki

Senior Managing Directors
Osamu Suematsu
Kazutoshi Nakamura

Managing Directors
Osamu Obata
Takashige Shibato
Hajime Suzuki

Directors
Ryuiji Yasuda
Hideaki Takahaghi

Executive Officers
Takashi Eguchi
Masato Akashi
Yu Misumi
Takashi Yoshikai
Fumio Sakurai
Toyoshi Tanaka
Jiro Furumura
Eiichi Yamakita
Hisaharu Isobe
Masayuki Acoyagi
Seio Yamakawa

Standing Auditors
Nobuhisa Eto
Kenji Hayashi

Auditors
Hidemi Ashizuka
Yoichi Sugioka
Tsuguo Nagao

{As of July 2006)
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HEAD OFFICE OVERSEAS OFFICES

13-1, Tenjin 2-chome, Chuo-ku, Hong Kong Representative Office

Fukuoka 810-8727, Japan 3101 Alexandra House, 18, Chater Road,

Phone: 092-723-2131 Central, Hong Kong, S.AR., P.R.C.
Phone: 2524-2169 Fax: 2845-9250

13-1, Tenjin 2-chome, Chuo-ku, Room 2010, Shanghai International

Fukuoka 810-8727, Japan Trade Center, 2201 Yan-an Road (West),

Shanghai, P.R.C.

International Plal‘ll‘lil‘lg Departrnent Phone: 21-6219-4570 Fax: 21-6219-5614

Phone: 092-723-2591 Fax: 092-716-3180
Dalian Representative Office

Asian Center Room 622,623 Furarna Hotel,
Phone: 092-723-2501 Fax; 092-716-3180  Dalian, 80 Renmin Road,
Dalian, P.R.C.
Phone: 411-8282-3643 Fax: 411-8282-3644
OPERATIONS
PROMOTION DIVISION

7-7, Momochihama 1-chome, Sawara-ku,
Fukuoka 814-0001, Japan

Trade & Foreign Business Operations Number of Offices

Center s

Phone: 092'84%'6091 Fax: 092-844-6040 ngtmﬁztlg Prefecture.......ccoeceenine i 150

SWIFT Address: FKBKJPJT Other districts ....oceeeevceece e 17
International:

TREASURY DIVISION Hong Kong/Shanghai/Dalian........ccc.... 3
Total .....ocooovviiiiiiiriiiiiiircie e 170

B-7, Yaesu 2-chome, Chuo-ku, (As of July 2006)

Tokyo 104-0028, Japan
SWIFT Address: FKBKJPJT

Funds & Securities Group
Phone: 03-3242-6935 Fax: 03-3242-6921

- Trading Department

Phone: 03-3242-6931 Fax: 03-3242-6920

Treasury Administration Group
Phone: 03-3242-6830 Fax: 03-3242-6818
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